Lakes Regional
Community Center

LAKES REGIONAL COMMUNITY CENTER
REGULAR MEETING OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES

You are invited to join the LRCC Board of Trustee's Meeting
Wednesday, August 24, 5:00pm
Location: Rockwall Connections Training Center or Zoom
1525 Airport Road, Rockwall
Start Time: 5:00 PM
Join Meeting by Zoom:

https://usOGweb.zoom.us/i/87915550982?pwdzRGtxeGZXNnV3SDd20Ed1Qm1Pc2VId7_09

Meeting ID: 879 1555 0982
Passcode: 333964

Join Meeting by Phone:
346-248-7799

Meeting ID: 879 1555 0982
Passcode: 333964

BOARD MEMBERS
Print Full Name Signature

1 Tom Brown, Chair Hunt County

2 Shae Green Rockwall County
THW Kaufman County
TLW—ﬁ Hopkins County
‘S_‘W Lamar County
T_W Camp County
T_W Ellis County
T‘W Titus County
T_W‘ Morris County

10 Marti Shaner Navarro County
E Sheriff Ricky Jones Franklin County
?‘ Jan Brecht-Clark, Ph.D, Delta County




EX OFFICIO MEMBERS

/)

P )

13 Sherriff Singleton/Designee | Delta County (\ ‘mt % %\ m@
14 Sherriff Tatum/Designee Hopkins County A IOW
LAKES REGIONAL STAFF AND GUEQZH?J&
1 John Delaney ,///;
2 Erwin Hancock ,VA :
3 | | James Williams /. — DN Thiiho o /3
4 Kellie Walker 74/} d
5 Jessica Ruiz ﬂ)
6 Laurie White %
7 Larry Jonczak ,f,/y
8 Tammie Johnson N N
9 Judy Dodd Recording Secretary 4{
GUEST:




LAKES REGIONAL COMMUNITY CENTER
REGULAR MEETING OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES
WEDNESDAY, AUGUST 24,2022,5PM

MEETING TO BE HELD IN PERSON AND VIA ZOOM
AVAILABLE TO THE PUBLIC:

You are invited to the LRCC Board of Trustees Meeting.
Zoom link for Board of Trustees Meeting, Aug., 24t 2022

Location:  Rockwall Connections Training Center
1525 Airport Road, Rockwall

Start Time: 5:00 PM
Join Meeting by Zoom:

https://usOGweb.zoom.us/i/8?91 5550982?pwd=RGtxeGZXNnV38DdzOEd 1Qm1Pc2
Vidz09

Meeting ID: 879 1555 0982
Passcode: 333964

Join Meeting by Phone:
346-248-7799

Meeting ID: 879 1555 0982
Passcode: 333964

AGENDA

08.01.22 CALL TO ORDER
* Roll Call / Introduction of Guest.

08.02.22 APPROVAL OF MINUTES
®  Regular Board Meeting Minutes of J uly 27, 2022

08.03.22 COMMENTS FROM CITIZENS

Presentations are limited (o three minutes per person and must pertain to an agend item. The Board reserves the right to

limit the number of speakers and/or the length of comments on any topic. Cilizens wishing to address the Board must register
prior o the siart of the meeting.

08.04.22 COMMITTEE MEETING REPORTS
Budget Finance and Human Resource Committee Meetings.
Scheduled to be held prior to Board Meeting — agenda attached.
Meeting was held by Zoom and In-Person (at same location):
® Action: Report on recommendation on FY 23 Budget/Finance proposal for consideration of
the full Board of Trustees.
* Action: Report on recommendation on FY 23 Insurance Coverage.



LRCC Board of Trustees Meeting Agenda

08.05.22

08.06.22

08.07.22

08.08.22

08.09.22

08.10.22

08.11.22

08.12.22

Page 2

RECOMMENDATIONS FOR APPROVAL

Review and take possible action on Public Funds Investment Act.

Review and take possible action on Charity Care Policy.

Motion to approve Resolution Authorizing the Opening of New Bank Account
(“PAYPAL”). — Attached

Review and take possible action on Budget/Finance Committee recommendation for
FY’23 Budget.

Review and take possible action on Human Resource Committee recommendation for
FY’23 Insurance Coverage.

EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR REPORT (John Delaney)

115 Transformation Waiver Update

Fiscal Year 2023 Budget Preparation and Board Schedule
Texas Council Update

HHSC Performance Contracts/Grants

East Texas Behavioral Health Network (ETBHN) Update

FISCAL REPORT (Erwin Hancock)

Letter of Engagement

Motion to Accept Center’s Financial Statement for Period(s) Ending:
July 2022.

MENTAL HEALTH SERVICES REPORT (James Williamns)

Monthly reports for July and August will be presented at September Board Meeting.

INTELLECTUAL & DEVELOPMENTAL DISABILITIES REPORT (Laurie White)

Monthly reports for July and August will be presented at September Board Meeting.

QUALITY MANAG EMENT/CONTRACTS REPORT (Kellie Walker)

Contracts/Network Development
Planning

Rights Allegations

QM MH, NTBHA & Substance Abuse
IDD

TANF PEAF

HUMAN RESOURCES REPORT (Jessica Ruiz)

°

Staffing Issues
Employee Benefits

ADJOURNMENT

Lakes Regional Community Center
Upcoming Boare_igRelated Meetings & Events

Regular Meeting of the Board of Trustees
400 Airport Road, Terrell, Texas

e s e




AGENDA ITEM NO. 08.02.22
Approval of Minutes
RECOMMENDATIONS FOR APPROVAL.:

> Motion to approve prior Board of Trustees meeting minutes.

Rationale:

Discussion and Approval of Regular Board Meeting Minutes of July 2022 as presented.



LAKES REGIONAL COMMUNITY CENTER
REGULAR MEETING OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES
WEDNESDAY, JULY 27, 2022, 5PM

BOARD MINUTES

I AGENDA
| NUMBER TOPIC

i

07.01.22 CALL TO ORDER

The July 17, 2022 regular meeting of the Lakes Regional Community Center Board of
Trustees called to order by Board Chairperson, Tom Brown at 5:00 PM with a quorum
present by Zoom. Chairperson asked for Rol| Call,

Members Present (In Person/Zoom):

Tom Brown, Hunt County, Chairperson Margaret Webster, Kaufman County
Steve Earley, Lamar County Shae Green, Rockwall County

Dana Sills, Hopkins County

Jan Brecht-Clark, Ph.D., Delta County (via Zoom)

Frances Neal, Titus County (via Zoom)

Members Absent; Lisg Heine, Ellis County; E. P. Pewitt, Morris County; Sheriff Ricky
Jones, Franklin County; Carrie Hefner, Camp County; Marti Shaner, Navarro County
Vacant Seat(s): NA

Guest(s): NA

Ex Officio Members Present: Angela Price (Representative of Hopkins County)

Ex Officio Members Absent: Sheriff Singleton, Delta County

Management Staff Zoom: John Delaney, Erwin Hancock, Didi Thurman (for James
Williams), Jessica Ruiz, Larry Jonczak. :

Management Staff Absent: Laurie White; Kellie Walker

Board Liaison/Recording Secretary: Tammie Johnson, CFO Assistant {for Judy Dodd)

07.02.22 APPROVAL OF MINUTES
Recommended Board Action:
> Approval of Minutes of July 27, 2022 meeting.
Rational:
Chairperson asked members if they had reviewed the minutes and if there were any
corrections or additions. Jan Brecht-Clark requested an amendment to the minutes,
Sheriff Ricky Jones is shown as both present and absent. This should be amended to
show he was present. Amendment will be made. With no further corrections,
Chairperson asked for motion to approve. Motion made by Steve Earley to approve
minutes as read and seconded by Jan Brecht-Clark. Unanimous approval-motion carries.
CLOSURE

07.03.22 COMMENTS FROM CITIZENS
> NA
CLOSURE

07.04.22 COMMITTEE MEETING REPORT
> NA '
CLOSURE



07.05.22

RECOMMENDATIONS FOR APPROVAL

Following to be presented by Erwin Hancock:

» Resolution Authorizing the Opening of New Bank Account
“Cash Management Trust”

» Resolution Authorizing Membership in The Local Government Purchasing
Cooperative.

> Motion to discuss and take possible action to approve Companywide Good Will
Appreciation Payment,

Following to be presented by Kellie Walker:

» Motion to discuss and take possible action to approve Utilization Management Plan.

Rationale:
Erwin Hancock presented the following for approval:
> Resolution Authorizing the Opening of New Bank Account
“Cash Management Trust”
Notes: Opportunity to move funds within the bank. fnvestment will earn approximately
a half percent of what we are getting. There will be no change in fiquidity.
% Chairperson then asked for any questions; if not, motion to approve.
Motion to Approve: Dana Sills
Seconded: Steve Earley
Unanimous Approval ~ Motion carries
» Resolution Authorizing Membership in The Local Government Purchasing
Cooperative,
Notes: This is a government group leveraging better purchasing rates through
procurement contractors. No fees involved,
%+ Chairperson then asked for any questions; if hot, motion to approve.
Motion to Approve: Jan-Brecht-Clark
Seconded: Shae Green
Unanimous Approval - Motion carries
» Motion to discuss and take possible action to approve Companywide Good Will
Appreciation Payment.
Notes; This is a follow up to the incentive given in March. We are very limited in the
way we use the ARPS funds; however, we are able to use it for employee recruitment
and retention. We would like to give our employees a $750 payment during the first
pay period in August due to the excess revenue over expenditures.
% Chairperson then asked for any questions; if not, motion to approve.
Motion to Approve: Steve Earley
Seconded: Margaret Webster
Unanimous Approval ~ Motion carries
> Motion to discuss and take possible action to approve Utilization Management
Plan.
Notes: We are required to update the Utilization Management Plan on an annual basis.
% Chairperson then asked for any questions; if not motion to approve.
Motion to Approve: Dana Sills
Seconded: Shae Green
Unanimous Approval — Motion carries
CLOSURE



07.06.22

07.07.22

EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR REPORT (John Delaney)
Recommended Board Action:
None: Information only

Rationale:
Discussion on the following:
» Annual Board Training Review

o Informationfor Training of the Roles and Responsibilities of the Trustees were
included in the packet and reviewed by John Delaney.

* All Board Members received Annual Training Packets.

o A copy of the budget, audit, and salaries by job code to our counties and judges.
If there are any guestions, please let John Delaney know.

> Lakes Regional IDD Authority Services ~ NCQA Accreditation Summary

o John Delaney highlighted the achievement of Clara and her staff on becoming
accredited with the NCQA. There are only seven other Texas Community
Centers who hold this distinction, and we re the most recent to achieve this 3-
year accreditation from the NCQA with 3 scoring of 100%. There is no monetary
gain; however, Managed Care Organizations recognize the designation in their
provider system. Cas Ma nagement services approximately 1,400 pecple,

» 1115 Transformation Waiver Update:

o We have been wrestling with the payment strategies of the 1115 Waiver, With
Our cost report estimates, Charity Care and DPP will replace the bulk of the
1115. Looks like it will be a swap, if not more,

» Fiscal Year 2023 Budget Preparation and Board Schedule:

-0 At the August meeting, the Human Resource and Budget/Finance Committees
will have a tandem meeting to review the budget and proposed benefit package
and recommend to the full board. The August meeting will be held in Rockwall.
Some assumptions based on the two prior years to determine what this next
year will be. Do not expect that general revenue will change too much.

O Status of ARPA and COVID Relief Health Care Grants: American Rescue Plan for
long-term and nursing homes. An enhanced rate adjustment for every TxHmL
and ICF, upping the federal share of what the state receives, Approximately
$61,000 a month from March through August. Funds can carry over into a
couple of months.

O Question: Jan Brecht-Clark asked whether the monthly bonuses were paid
through separate checks as she recommends keeping it separate from the
employee payroll checks. Confirmed that the bonuses are paid Separate.

> Texas Council Update:

o The state is rolling out the national 988 Suicide & Crisis Lifeline. It is out there
and live. There will be a lot more press on it. July 16™ it spiked. There are four
lifeline centers in Texas, and they are looking at the rural centers to be back-up.

» HHSC Performance Contracts/Grants

o ECI Contract Budget has been submitted. It contains additional ARPA funding,
which will require an amendment be completed in October,

o Other HHSC contracts are still pending.

CLOSURE

FISCAL REPORT (Erwin Hancock}
Recommended Board Action:



07.08.22

07.09.22

> Motion to Accept Center’s Financial Statement for Period(s) Ending:
May and june 2022

Rationale:
> Erwin presented the Center's financial reports for the month(s) of May and June
2022,
© Noted: On page 9, of the Quarterly Investment Report, it should show “For the
9 Months Ending May 31, 2022” and the dates in the center column need to be
corrected. (Corrected copy attached)
© Record changes at the beginning. An interest rates £0 up; our investments
should go up as will.
** Chairperson asked if any questions. With no further discussion, Chairperson asked
for motion to approve financials for the month of May and June 2022,
Motion to Approve: Frances Neal
Seconded: Steve Earley
Unanimous Approval ~ Motion carries
CLOSURE

MENTAL HEALTH SERVICES REPORT {James Williams)
Recommended by Board Action:
None: Information only

Rationale: Didi Thurman presented report due to absence of James Williams.
> Child and Adolescent Service
o We were able to hire one of our former employees for the vacancy at or
Education Region VIII, In August will be providing training to the school
district to connect them to services.
o Uvalde — Summit in response to the Uvalde tragedy
©  ETBHN ~ Writing services; working with the school districts
> Active Shooter
O Texas Risk fund ahs Active Shooter training available. All of our MH clinics are
signed up for a session on office safety, and they will do an assessment of the
office set up. The training will be through September.
»  SAMHSA Grant
©  We do have an application for continuing the grant for CBHC,
> MH State Audit
0 We received notification of a comprehensive state audit to be conducted in
September. The last audit was conducted in 2020. They will not be onsite, but
doing everything virtually,
> Adult Empowerment
¢ Invitation handed out to the board members to join our staff and the individuals
receiving empowerment money. There were 151 applications and 23 winners.
This event will be catered by Bodacious BBQ.
> All Texas Access Project
o We continue to reach out and work with Franklin County. A data meeting has
been scheduled to review arrest records for the last year.
CLOSURE

INTELLECTUAL & DEVELOPMENTAL DISABILITIES REPORT (Laurie White)



07.10.22

Recommended by Board Action:
None: Information only

Rationale: Report given by John Delaney

> Training Centers/Individual Skills and Socialization (iSS):

o Several providers are not licensed,

o Need to obtain seven licenses,
> Home and Community-based Services (HCS)

o Day Hab - individual skills service, more skills intensive,

0 State —less aggregate and more community-hased activities.
> Intermediate Care Facilities (ICF)

o Retirement of Marie Autry to Elkins, WV.
» TMHP

o IDD new billing system has had a very hectic start.

o Billing is being corrected from May to present day,

o Training from the state level for Provider and LIDDA has been minimal.
» Outpatient Biopsychosocial Intervention (OBI):

¢ OB! waiting list being maintained.

0 MOU with ARC of Texas 15K to assist in Toolkit Development received.
»  Staff Needs:

¢ Due to the coverage issue, John offers to buy out any excess vacation.

CLOSURE

QUALITY MANAGEMENT/CONTRACTS REPORT (Kellie Walker)
Recommended by Board Action:
None: Information Oniy

Rationale;

>

Contracts/Network Development
o All expenditure contract renewals for FY 23 have been sent out except for IDDP
PAS/HAB. Pending information on the program.
o Amendment received to extend our disaster crisis counseling program contract
through FY24,
© Amendment received to extend our IDD contact through FY23.
Planning
¢ Local Planning & Network Development {LPND) and Consolidated Local Service
Plan (CLSP) templates to be distributed within the next two weeks.
o Local PNAC meeting is scheduled for August 25, 2022
0 Regional PNAC meeting is scheduled for September 21, 2022
Rights / Abuse, Neglect, & Exploitation Allegations
o Rights Violation Allegations
* GR: 3-Unconfirmed
* [DD: 3- Unconfirmed
¢ NTBHA: 1- Unconfirmed
c AN, & E Allegations
a. APS investigations: Open APS investigations; 3
QM MH, NTBHA & Substance Abuse
©  Measures with the state are held harmless due to COVID. We are still in good
shape and meeting targets.



07.11.22

07.12.22

O Mystery Caller: Corrective action plan was submitted to HHSC,

o Contract Audit: OM completed a contract audit with a 100% score.

o TDCJ Audit Resuits: A plan of correction is due to TDCJ by July 20, 2002.

o HHSC MH Audit: Conducting a comprehensive audit from September 12, 2022
through September 16, 2022. Documentation will be submitted to HHSC by
August 12, 2022,

0 Approval of FY22 MH Utilization Management Plan

> IDD

o IDD Service Target: Held harmless for performance measures and outcomes
until further notice due to COVID-19.

0 HHSCICF RFA: Lakes submitted RFA applications for 4 ICF homes.

o HHSC LIDDA Audit: HHSC will be conducting annual audit August 15-18, 2022,

> TANF PEAF

¢ Program being used for client and family services. Pushing for the next two
months. These funds can be used for housing, respite, school materials,
Walmart gift cards, food, transportation for treatment, etc. We have spent
almost $100K, and we are running about $38K per month. This covers anyone
who has a child 18 years or younger with disabilities. Allowed to get a certain
amount of assistance.

o Communication regarding this program have been sent out to all of our
employees. Crystal Coffey intersects with everyone. Anybody who has a
needed expense due to COVID, We can get referrals from judges.

* Shae Green requested information on this program (John Delaney said
he will get Crystal Coffey to send her the one-pager).
CLOSURE

HUMAN RESOURCES REPORT (Jessica Ruiz)
Recommended by Board Action:
None: Information only

Rationale:
» Staffing issues

)
O

394 empioyees in the month of May and 395 employees for June.
Twelve positions were filled in May (six were new hires and six were internal
transfers).
Filled 11 positions in June and they were all new hires.
Supervisor training in June to train on hiring practices, interviewing, and
performance evaluations. A second session will be held next month.
COVID cases are coming back.
* May-7employees exposed and 3 tested positive.
* June - 18 employees exposed and 15 tested positive,
* Arequirement of 5 days before returning to work and the empioyee
must be fever-free for 24 hours and their health improving.

» Employee Compensation and Benefits:

O

Nine claims with four of them exceeding the stop loss limit,

CLOSURE

ADJOURMENT



Chairperson ask for any other matter to discuss if not for motion to adjourn. Steve
Earley made motion to adjourn and seconded by Shae Green. With no further
discussion motion carried unanimously by a sign of aye.

W pgpa i s Lo
9///&/%6’ e

v Dodd, Board Liaison/Transcriptionist Page | 3 8/12/22




AGENDA ITEM NO. 08.03.22

Citizens’ Comments

RECOMMENDATIONS FOR APPROVAL:

Public comment(s) may be addressed to the Board of Trustees by community members

and/or any interested parties.

Rationale:

Presentations are limited to three (3) minutes per person. The Board reserves the right
to limit the number of speakers and/or the length of comment on any topic. Citizens
wishing to address the Board must register prior to the start of the meeting and any
comments should pertain to an agenda item.



AGENDA ITEM NO. 08.04.22
Committee Meeting Reports
RECOMMENDATIONS FOR APPROVAL:
» Budget/Finance Committee Meeting to be held prior to Board Meeting.

» Human Resources Committee Meeting to be held prior to Board Meeting.

Rationale:
Report of the following committees of the Board of Trustees, if applicable:

e Budget/Finance Committee: Margaret Webster, Chair

* Motion to present FY'23 Budget to Board of Trustees to review and take
possible action.

* Human Resources: Shae Green, Chair

= Motion to present to Board of Trustees to review and take possible action
on FY'23 Employee Insurance Benefits.

* Programs: Dana Sills, Chair
»> No Meeting Posted



AGENDA ITEM NO. 08.05.22

Recommendations for Approval:

> Motion to approve Resolution Authorizing the Opening of New Bank Account
“PAYPAL”. (Attached)

3. » Review and take possible action on Charity Care Policy.

> Review and take possible action on Budget/Finance Committee recommendation
for FY’23 Budget.

> Review and take possible action on Human Resource Committee
recommendation for FY'23 Insurance Coverage.

Rationale: Handouts

Erwin Hancock to give overall review for the following item(s):

> Review and take action to approve:

*** Motion to approve Resolution Authorizing the Opening of New Bank
Account - “PAYPAL”.

4+ % Review and take possible action on Charity Care Policy.

% Motion to approve Budget/Finance Committee recommendation for
FY’23 Budget.

* Motion to approve Human Resource Committee recommendation for
FY’23 Insurance Coverage.



254.772.4901 | pbhepa.com

@ PATTILLO, BROWN & HILL, L.L.P,
401 West State Highway 6
o Waco, Texas 76710

August 15, 2022

Lakes Regional Community Center
Attention: Erwin L. Hancock

400 Airport Rd.

Terrell, Texas 75160

Board of Trustees and Chief Financial Officer:

You have requested that we audit the financial statements of the governmental activities, each major
fund, and the aggregate remaining fund information of Lakes Regional Community Center (Center),
as of September 30, 2022, and for the year then ended, and the related notes to the financial

statements, which collectively comprise the Center’s basic financial statements as listed in the table
of contents,

In addition, we will audit the Center’s compliance over major federal and state award programs for
the period ended September 30, 2022. We are pleased to confirm our acceptance and our
understanding of this audit engagement by means of this letter. Our audits will be conducted with
the objectives of our expressing an opinion on each opinion unit and an opinion on compliance
regarding the Center's major federal and state award programs. The objectives of our audit of the
financial statements are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a
whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s
report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance but is not absolute
assurance and therefore is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with auditing
standards generally accepted in the United States of America (GAAS) and the standards applicable
to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General
of the United States of America will always detect a material misstatement when it exists.
Misstatements, including omissions, can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if there
is a substantial likelihood that, individually or in the aggregate, they would influence the judgment
made by a reasonable user based on the financial statements.

The objectives of our compliance audit are to obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence to form an
opinion and report at the level specified in the governmental audit requirement about whether the
Center complied in all material respects with the applicable compliance requirements and identify
audit and reporting requirements specified in the governmental audit requirement that are

supplementary to GAAS and Government Auditing Standards, if any, and perform procedures to
address those requirements.

OFFICE LOCATIONS "‘\
TEXAS = Waco = Temple | Hillsboro | Houston & AICPA
NEW MEXICO | Albuquerque GAQC Member

Page 9



Lakes Regional
Community Center August 15, 2022 Page 2

Accounting principles generally accepted In the United States of America require that the
management’s discussion and analysis and certaln budgetary comparison information be presented

the information for consistency with management’s responses to our inquiries. We will not express
an opinion or provide any form of assurance on the RSI. The following RSI is required by accounting
principles generally accepted in the United States of America. This RSI will be subjected to certain

* Management’s Discussion and Analysis
» Budgetary Schedule - General Fund.

Also, the document we submit to you will include the following other additional information that will
not be subjected to the auditing procedures applied in our audit of the financial statements:

Certificate of Board

List of Principal Officials

Schedule of Revenue and Expenditures by Source of Funds - General Fund
Reconciliation of Total Revenue to Fourth Quarter Financial Report
Reconciliation of Fourth Quarter Financial Report to Audited Expenditures
Schedule of Indirect Costs :

Schedule of Lease and Rental Commitments

Schedule of Insurance in Effect

Schedule of Bonded Employees

Schedule of Space Occupied in a State-Owned Facility

Schedule of Professional and Consulting Services

Schedule of Legal Services.

¢ 8 B o " O & 2 3 8 s e

Schedule of Expenditures of Federal and State Awards

We will subject the schedule of expenditures of federal and state awards to the auditing procedures
applied in our audit of the basic financial statements and certain additional procedures, including
comparing and reconclling the schedule to the underlying accounting and other records used to
prepare the financial statements or to the financial statements themselves, and additional procedures
in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America. We intend
to provide an opinion on whether the schedule of expenditures of federal and state awards is
presented falrly in all material respects in relation to the financial statements as a whole,

Data Collection Form
Prior to the completion of our engagement, we wili complete the sections of the Data Collection Form

that are our responsibility. The form will summarize our audit findings, amounts and conclusions. It
iS management’s responsibility to submit a reporting package including financial statements

Page 10



Lakes Regional
Community Center August 15, 2022 Page 3

The Data Collection Form is required to be submitted within the earlier of 30 days after receipt of our

uditors’ reports or nine months after the end of the audit period, unless specifically waived by a
federal cognizant or oversight agency for audits. Data Collection Forms submitted untimely are one
of the factors in assessing programs at a higher risk.

Audit of the Financial Statements

We will conduct our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United
States of America (U.S, GAAS), the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government

requirements of Title 2 U.S. Code of Federal Regulations (CFR) Part 200, Uniform Administrative
Requirements, Cost Principles, and Audit Requirements for Federal Awards (Uniform Guidance); the
Texas Grant Management Standards (TxGMS); and the Guidelines for Annual Financial and
Compliance Audits of Community MHMR Centers (Guidelines), issued by the Texas Health and Human
Services Commission.

As part of an audit of financial statements in accordance with GAAS and the standards applicable to
financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroiler General of
the United States of America, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional
skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

« Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether
due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and
obtain audit evidence that js sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The
risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one
resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions,
misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

¢ Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing
an opinion on the effectiveness of the Center’s internal control. However, we will communicate
to you in writing concerning any significant deficiencies or material weaknesses in internal

controt relevant to the audit of the financial statements that we have identified during the
audit,

*+ Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant
accounting estimates made by Management, as well as evaluate the overall presentation of
the financial statements, including the disclosures, and whether the financial statements

» Conclude, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether there are conditions or events,
considered in the aggregate, that raise substantial doubt about the Center's ability to continue
as a going concern for a reasonable period of time,

Because of the inherent limitations of an audit, together with the inherent limitations of internal
control, an unavoidable risk that some material misstatements or noncompliance may not be
detected exists, even though the audit is properly planned and performed in accordance with GAAS
and Government Auditing Standards of the Comptroller General of the United States of America,

Piease note that the determination of abuse isg subjective, and Governmeni Auditing Standards does
not require auditors to detect abuse.

any other periods.

We will issue a written report upon completion of our audit of the Center's basic financial statements,
Our report will be addressed to those charged with governance of the Center, Circumstances may

Page 11



Lakes Regional
Community Center August 15, 2022 Page 4

arise in which our report may differ from its expected form and content based on the results of our
audit. Depending on the nature of these circumstances, it may be necessary for us to modify our
opinions, add an emphasis-of-matter or other-matter paragraph(s) to our auditors report, or If
necessary, withdraw from the engagement. If our opinions on the basic financial statements are
other than unmodified, we will discuss the reasons with you in advance. If, for any reason, we are
unable to complete the audit or are unable to form or have not formed opinions, we may decline to
eXxpress opinions or to issue a report as a result of this engagement.

In accordance with the requirements of Government Auditing Standards, we will also issue a written
report describing the scope of our testing over internal control over financlal reporting and over
compliance with laws, regulations, and provisions of grants and contracts, including the results of
that testing. However, providing an opinion on internal control and compliance over financial
reporting will not be an objective of the audit and, therefore, no such opinion will be expressed,

Audit of Major Program Compliance

Our audit of the Center’s major federal and state award program(s) compliance will be conducted in
accordance with the requirements of the Single Audit Act, as amended, the Uniform Guidance, and
TxGMS, which will include tests of accounting records, a determination of major programs in
accordance with the Uniform Guidance and TxGMS and other procedures we consider necessary to

The Uniform Guidance and TxGMS require that we also plan and perform the audit to obtain
reasonable assurance about whether material noncompliance with appiicable laws and regulations,
the provisions of contracts and grant agreements applicable to major federal and state award
programs, and the applicable compliance requirements occurred, whether due to fraud or error, and

noncompliance resulting from fraud is higher than for that resulting from error, as fraud may involve
coilusion, forgery, intentional ormnissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.
Noncompliance with the compliance requirements is considered material if there is g substantial
likelihood that, individually or in the aggregate, it would influence the judgment made by a
reasonable user of the report on compliance about the Center's compliance with the requirements of
the federal and state programs as a whole.

As part of a compliance audit in accordance with GAAS and Government Auditing Standards of the
Comptroller General of the United States of America, we exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also identify and assess the risks of material

nencompliance, whether due to fraud or error, and design and perform audit procedures responsive
to those risks.

Our procedures will consist of determining major federal and state programs and, performing the
applicable procedures described in the U.S, Office of Management and Budget OMB Compliance

Page 12



Lakes Regional
Community Center August 15, 2022 Page 5

would be necessary to render an opinion on these controls and, accordingly, no opinion will be
expressed In our report. However, we wil| communicate to you, regarding, among other matters, the
planned scope and timing of the audit and any significant deficiencies and material weaknesses in
internal control over compliance that we have identified during the audit.

We will issue a report on compliance that will include an oplnion or disclaimer of opinion regarding
the Center’s major federal and state award programs, and a report on internal controls over
compliance that will report any significant deficiencies and material weaknesses identified; however,
such report will not express an opinion on internal control,

Management’s Responsibilities

Our audit will be conducted on the basis that management and those charged with governance
acknowledge and understand that they have responsibility:

1. For the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in accordance with
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America;

2. For the design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the
preparation and fair presentation of financial statements that are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error;

3. Foridentifying, in Its accounts, all federal and state awards received and expended during the
period and the federal and state programs under which they were received;

4. For maintaining records that adequately identify the source and application of funds for
federally and state funded activities;

5. For preparing the schedule of expenditures of federal and state awards (including notes and
noncash assistance received) in accordance with the Uniform Guidance and TxGMS;

6. For designing, implementing, and maintaining effective internal control over federal and state
awards that provides reasonable assurance that the Center is managing federal and state
awards in compliance with federal and state statutes, regulations, and the terms and
conditions of the federal and state awards;

7. For identifying and ensuring that the Center complies with federal and state laws, statutes,
regulations, rules, provisions of contracts or grant agreements, and the terms and conditions
of federal and state award programs, and implementing systems designed to achieve
compliance with applicable federal and state statutes, regulations, and the terms and
conditions of federal and state award programs;

8. For disclosing accurately, currently, and completely the financial results of each federal and
state award in accordance with the requirements of the award;

9. For identifying and providing report copies of previous audits, attestation engagements, or
other studies that directly relate to the objectives ‘of the audit, including whether related
recommendations have been implemented;

10. For taking prompt action when instances of noncompliance are identified;

Page 13



Lakes Regional
Community Center August 15, 2022 Page 6

11.For addressing the findings and recommendations of auditors, for establishing and

maintaining a process to track the status of such findings and recommendations and taking
corrective action on reported audit findings from prior periods and preparing a summary
schedule of prior audit findings;

12. For following up and taking corrective action on current year audit findings and preparing a

corrective action plan for such findings;

13. For submitting the reporting package and data collection form to the appropriate parties;

14.For making the auditor aware of any significant contractor relationships where the contractor

15.

16,

17,

18.

19.

20.

21.

is responslible for program compliance;

To provide us with:

a. Access to all information of which management is aware that is relevant to the
preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements Including the disclosures,

and refevant to federal and state award programs, such as records, documentation,
and other matters;

b. Additional information that we may request from management for the purpose of the
audit;

. Unrestricted access to persons within the Center from whom we determine it necessa ry
to obtain audit evidence;

d. A written acknowledgement of ail the documents that Mmanagement expects to issue
that will be included In the annual report and the planned timing and method of
issuance of that annual report, if one is issued. This document would include more

than an annual comprehensive financial report (ACFR) or annual financial report (AFR)
and;

e. If applicable, a final version of the annual report, (including all the documents that,

together, comprise the annual report) in a timely manner prior to the date of the
auditor’s report.

For adjusting the financial statements to correct material misstatements and confirming to us
in the management representation letter that the effects of any uncorrected Mmisstatements

under audit are immaterial, both individually and in the aggregate, to the financial statements
as a whole;

For acceptance of non-attest services, including identifying the proper party to oversee non-
attest work;

For maintaining adequate records, selecting and applying accounting principles, and
safeguarding assets; -

For informing us of any known or suspected fraud affecting the Center involving management,

employees with significant role in internal control and others where fraud could have a
material effect on compliance;

For the accuracy and completeness of all information provided;

For taking reasonable measures to safeguard protected personally identifiable and other
sensitive infoermation; and

Page 14



Lakes Regional
Community Center August 15, 2022 Page 7

22. For confirming your understanding of your responsibilities as defined in this letter to us in
your management representation |etter.

With regard to the Supplementary information referred to above, you acknowledge and understand
your responsibifity: (a) for the preparation of the supplementary information in accordance with the
applicable criteria; (b) to provide us with the appropriate written representations regarding

As part of our audit process, we will request from management, written confirmation concerning
representations made to us in connection with the audit,

We understand that your employees will prepare all confirmations we request and will locate any
documents or invoices selected by us for testing.

If you intend to publish or otherwise reproduce the financial statements and make reference to our
firm, you agree to provide us with printers’ proofs or masters for our review and approval before

printing. You also agree to provide us with a copy of the final reproduced material for our approval
before It is distributed.

Non-attest Services

principles, the requirements of Title 2 U.S. Code of Federal Regulations (CFR) Part 200, Uniform
Administrative Requirements, Cost Principles, and Audit Requirements for Federal Awards {Uniform
Guidance), and TxGMS based on Information provided by you. These non-audit services do not
constitute an audit under Government Auditing Standards and such services wili not be conducted in
accordance with Government Auditing Standards. These services are limited to preparing the

financial statements, schedule of expenditures of federal and state awards, and related notes of the
Center as previously outlined.

We will not assume management responsibilities on behalf of the Center. However, we will provide
advice and recommendations ta assist management of the Center In performing its responsibilities.

The Center's management is responsible for (a) making all management decisions and performing
all management functions; (b) assigning a competent individual to oversee the services; (c)
evaluating the adequacy of the services performed; (d) evaluating and accepting responsibility for



Lakes Regional
Community Center August 15, 2022 Page 8

the results of the services performed; and (e) establishing and maintaining internal controls,
including monitoring ongoing activities,

Our responsibilities and limitations of the engagement Is limited to our preparation of the financial
statements and related note disclosures and the schedule of expenditures of federal and state awards

management responsibilities, including determining account coding and approving journal entries.

Our firm will advise with regard to financial reporting, but the Center must make all decisions with
regard to those matters,

Government Auditing Standards require that we document an assessment of the skills, knowledge,
and experience of Mmanagement, should we participate in any form of preparation of the basic financial
ted schedules or disclosures as these actions are deemed a non-audit service,

Engagement Administration, Fees and Timing

The timing of our audit will be scheduled for performance and completion as follows:

Document internal control and preliminary tests September 2022
Perform year-end audit procedures October - November 2022
Issue audit reports January 2023

Todd Pruitt is the €ngagement partner for the audit services specified in this letter. His responsibilities
include supervising Pattillo, Brown & Hill, LLP's services performed as part of this engagement and
slgning or authorizing another qualified firm representative to sign the audit report,

Our fees for these services will be at our standard hourly rates plus out-of-pocket cost (such as
reports reproduction, word processing, postage, travel, copies, telephone, etc.) except that we agree
that our gross fee, including Expenses, will not exceed $37,840. Our standard hourly rates vary

completed upon written notification of termination, even if we have not completed our report(s). You
will be obligated to compensate us for all time expended and to reimburse us for all out-of-pocket
costs through the date of termination. The above fee isg based on anticipated cooperation from your
personnel and the assumption that unexpected circumstances will not be encountered during the
audit. If significant additional time is necessary, we will discuss It with you and arrive at a new fee
estimate before we fncur the additional cost,

Page 16



Lakes Regional
Community Center August 15, 2022 Page 9

Other Matters

During the course of the engagement, we may communicate with Yyou or your personnel via fax or
email, and you should be aware that communication in those mediums contains a risk of misdirected
or intercepted communications. In addition to fax and email, our firm also exchanges date over the
internet using other methods (such as portals) or store electronic data via software applications
hosted remotely through a third-party vendor’s secured portal and/or cloud.

Regarding the electronic dissemination of audited financial statements, Including financial statements
published electronically on your Internet website, you understand that electronic sites are a means
to distribute information and, therefore, we are not required to read the information contained in

these sites or to consider the consistency of other information in the electronic site with the original
document.

Professional standards prohiblt us from. being the sole host and/or the sole storage for your financial
and non-financial data. As such, it is your responsibility to maintain your original data and records
and we cannot be responsible to maintain such original information. By signing this engagement

letter, you affirm that you have all the data and records required to make your books and records
complete.

Our firm may transmit confidential information that you provided us to third parties in order to
facilitate delivering our services to you. For example, such transmissions might include, but not be
limited to investment information to verify valuation. We have obtained confidentiality agreements
with all our service providers to maintain the confidentlalfity of your information and we will take
reasonable precautions to determine that they have the appropriate procedures in place to prevent
the unauthorized release of confidential information to others. We will remain responsible for the
work provided by any third-party service providers used under this agreement. By your signature
below, you consent to having confidential information transmitted to entities outside the firm. Please
feel free to inquire if you would like additional information regarding the transmission of confidential
information to entities outside the firm.

The audit documentation for this engagement is the property of Pattillo, Brown & Hill, LLP and
constitutes confidential information. However, we may be requested to make certain audit
documentation available to federal or state agencies and the U.S, Government Accountability Office
pursuant to authority given to it by law or regulation, or to peer reviewers. If requested, access to
such audit documentation will be provided under the supervision of Pattillo, Brown & Hill’s personnel,
Furthermore, upon request, we may provide coples of selected audit documentation to these agencies
and regulators. The regulators and agencles may intend, or decide, to distribute the copies of
information contained therein to others, including other governmental agencies.

Further, we will be available during the year to consult with you on financial management and
accounting matters of a routine nature.

During the course of the audit, we may observe opportunities for economy in, or improved controls

Over, your operations. We will bring such matters to the attention of the appropriate level of
management, either orally or in writing.

We agree to retain our audit documentation or work papers for a period of at least five years from
the date of our report.

You agree to inform us of facts that may affect the financial statements of which you may become
aware during the period from the date of the auditor’s report to the date the financial statements are
issued.

At the conclusion of our audit engagement, we will communicate to management and those charged
with governance the following significant findings from the audit:

Page 17



Lakes Regional
Community Center August 15, 2022 Page 10

¢ Our view about the gualitative aspects of the Center’s significant accounting practices;

« Significant difficulties, if any, encountered during the audit;

* Uncorrected misstatements, other than those we believe are trivial, if any;

» Disagreements with management, if any;

« Other findings or issues, If any, arising from the audit that are, in our professional judgment,
significant and relevant to those charged with governance regarding their oversight of the

financial reporting process;

» Material, corrected misstatements that were brought to the attention of management as a
result of our audit procedures;

* Representations we requested from management;
= Management's consultations with other accountants, if any; and

* Significant issues, if any, arising from the audit that were discussed, or the subject of
correspondence, with management.

In accordance with the requirements of Government Auditing Standards, we have attached a copy
of our latest external peer review report of our firm for your consideration and files.

Please sign and return the attached copy of this letter to indicate your acknowledgment of, and
agreement with, the arrangements for our audit of the financial statements, compliance over major
federal and state award programs including our respective responsibilities.

We appreciate the opportunity to be your financlal statement auditors and look forward to working
with you and your staff.

Respectfully,
Pattillo, Brown & Hill, L,L.P.

Jw(c{ Hrunivt

Todd Pruitt, CPA
Waco, Texas

Page 18



Lakes Regional
Community Center August 15, 2022 Page 11

RESPONSE:

This letter correctly sets forth oyr understanding.

Acknowledged and agreed on behalf of Lakes Regional Community Center:

Management signature: 4\

Title: Chief Financial Officer
Date: 5//5 Zz-

Governance signature: ‘%
Title: Board Chair
Date: M



HADDOX
REID

| EUBANK
|BETTS .

CPAs & Advisbrs

REPORT ON THE FIRM’S SYSTEM OF QUALITY CONTROL

November 25, 2019

To the Partners of
Patiillo Brown & Hill, LLP
and the National Peer Review Committee

We have reviewed the system of quality contro] for the accounting and auditing practice
of Pattillo Brown & Hill, LLP (the lirm) in effect for the year ended May 31, 2019. Our
peer review was conducted in accordance with the Standards for Performing and
Reporting on Peer Reviews established by the Peer Review Board of the American
Institute of Certified Publjc Accountants (Standards).

A summary of the nature. objectives, scope, limitations of, and the procedures performed
i a System Review as described in the Standards may be found at
Www.alepa.org/prsummary. The summary also includes an explanation of how
engagements identified as not performed or reported in conformity with applicable
professional standards. if any. are evaluated by a peer reviewer to determine a peer
review rating,

Firm’s Responsibility

The firm is responsible for designing a system of quality control and complying with it to
provide the firm with reasonable assurance of performing and reporting in conformity
with applicable professional standards in all material tespects. The firm is also
responsible for evaluating actions to promptly remediate engagements deemed as not
performed or reported in conformity with professional standards, when appropriate, and
for remediating weaknesses in jts system of quality control, if any.

Peer Reviewer’s Responsihilit;,’

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the design of the system of quality control
and the firm’s com pliance therewith based on our review,

One Jackson Place, Suite 500 ® PO. Drawer 22507 Jackson, MS 39225-2507 Ph: 601-948-2924 Fx: 601-960-9154 vavw. HaddoxReid com
ge 20



Required Selections and Considerations

Engagements selected for review included engagements performed under Government
Auditing Standards, including compliance audits under the Single Audit Act, an audit
performed under FDICIA, and audits of employee benefit plans.

As a part of our peer review, we considered reviews by regulatory entities ag
communicated by the firm, if applicable, in determining the nature and extent of our
procedures.

Opinion

In our opinion, the system of quality control for the accounting and auditing practice of
Pattillo Brown & Hill, LLP in effect for the year ended May 31, 2019, has been suitably

respects,  Firms can receive a rating of pass, pass with deficiency (ies) or fail. Pattillo
Brown & Hill, LLP has received a peer review rating of pass,

Vadoloy. fecst Ebukh Bogt flic

Page 21



LAKES REGIONAL MHMR CENTER

Policy of the Board of Trustees

Policy Area: Reimbursement / Billing Management Effective Date: 10/1/2022
Revised Date:
Revised Date:
Revised Date:

Subject: Charity Care Policy 4.08 Page 1 of I

Purpose:
To establish a method to provide care to consumers in need of financial assistance.

Policy: It is the policy of the Board of Trustees that Lakes Regional MHMR (the Center) provide
financial assistance through Charity Care to persons who have healthcare needs and are uninsured,
underinsured, or otherwise unable to pay, for medically necessary care based on their individual
financial situation. The Center strives to ensure that the financial capacity of consumers who need
quality healthcare services does not prevent them from seeking or receiving care.

This policy includes:
 Eligibility criteria for financial assistance — free and discounted (partial charity care)
* Describes the basis for calculating amounts charged to consumers served eligible for
financial assistance under this policy
Describes the method by which consumers served may apply for financial assistance
* Describes how the Center will widely publicize the policy to the Community
Limits the amounts that the Center will charge for eligible services provided to consumers

qualifying for financial assistance to the amount generally billed (received by) the Center for
private and public insurance (Medicaid, Medicare, etc.).

Consumers are expected to cooperate with the Center’s procedures for obtaining charity care or other
forms of payment or financial assistance, and to contribute to the cost of their care based on their

individual ability to pay subject to the rules, regulations, and contractual requirements of the
Center’s various funding agencies,

To manage its resources responsibly and to allow the Center to provide the appropriate level of
assistance to the greatest number of people in need, the Board of Trustees establishes the following
guidelines for the provision of consumer charity care.

Definitions:



LAKES REGIONAL MHMR CENTER

Policy of the Board of Trustees

Policy Area: Reimbursement / Billing Management Effective Date: 10/1/2022
Revised Date:
Revised Date:
_ Revised Date:
Subject: Charity Care Policy 4.08 Page 2 of L

Charity Care: Healthcare services that have been or will be provided but are never expected to
result in cash inflows. Charity care results from the Center’s policy to provide healthcare services
free or at a discount to consumers who meet the established criteria.

Bad Debt: Healthcare services that have been or will be provided and cash inflow is anticipated for
all or a portion of the charge. Includes the monthly Sliding Scale Fee Schedule charges not collected

for consumers above 150% of FPL. Bad Deb is not eligible for reimbursement from federal charity
care programs

Family: According to the Census Bureau, a group of two (2) or more people who reside together
and who are related by birth, marriage, or adoption. In addition, according to Internal Revenue
Service rules, if a consumer claims someone as a dependent on his/her income tax return, that person
may be considered a dependent for purposes of the provision of financial assistance,

Family Income: Family Income is determined using the Census Bureau definition, which uses the
following income when computing federal poverty guidelines:

¢ Includes earnings, unemployment compensation, workers’ compensation, Social Security,
Supplemental Security Income, public assistance, veterans’ payments, survivor benefits,
pension or retirement income, interest, dividends, rents, royalties, income from estates,
trusts, educational assistance, alimony, child support, assistance from outside the household,
and other miscellaneous soufces.
Noncash benefits (such as food stamps and housing subsidies) do not count.
Determined on a before-tax basis.
Excludes capital gains or losses; and

If a person lives with a family, includes the income of all family members (non-relatives,
such as housemates, do not count).

Uninsured: A person who has no level of insurance or third-party assistance with meeting his/her
payment obligations.

Underinsured: A person who has some level of insurance or third-party assistance but still has out-
of-pocket expenses that exceed his/her financial ahilities.
Gross charges: Total charges at the Center’s full-established rates for the provision of consumer
care services before deductions from revenue are applied.



LAKES REGIONAL MHMR CENTER

Policy of the Board of Trustees

Policy Area: Reimbursement / Billing Management Effective Date: 10/1/2022

Revised Date:
Revised Date:
Revised Date:

Subject: Charity Care Policy 4.08 Page 3 of 7

Sliding Scale Fee Schedules: Consumer financial share calculated utilizing rules, regulations, and
contractual requirements of the Center’s various funding agencies

PROCEDURES:

A,

Services Eligible Under This Policy. For purposes of this policy, “charity care” or
“financial assistance” refers to healthcare services provided by the Center without charge or

at a discount to qualifying consumers. The following healthcare services are eligible for
charity care:

1. Behavioral health services
2. Immunizations

3. Public health services

4. Other preventative services

Eligibility for Charity Care. Eligibility for charity care will be considered for those
consumers who are uninsured, underinsured, and who are unable to pay for their care, based
upon a determination of financial need in accordance with this Policy. The granting of
charity care is based on an individualized determination of financial need, and does not

consider age, gender, race, social or immigrant status, sexual orientation, or religious
affiliation,

Method by Which Consumers May Apply or be Assessed for Charity Care,
1. Financial need is determined in accordance with procedures that involve an
individual assessment of financial need; and may
a. Include an application or assessment process, in which the consumer or the
consumer’s Legally Authorized Representative (LAR) are required to
cooperate and supply personal financial and other information and
documentation relevant to making a determination of financial need.,

b. Include the use of external publicly available data sources that provide
information on a consumer’s or LAR’s ability to pay (such as credit scoring).
C. Include reasonable efforts by the Center to explore appropriate alternative

sources of payment and coverage from public and private payment programs,
and to assist consumers to apply for such programs.

d. Consider the consumer’s available assets, and all other financial resources
available to the consumer.



LAKES REGIONAL MHMR CENTER

Policy of the Board of Trustees

Policy Area: Reimbursement / Billing Management Effective Date: 10/1/2022

Revised Date:
Revised Date:
Revised Date:

Subject: Charity Care Policy 4.08 Page 4 of 7

e. Include a review of the consumer’s outstanding accounts receivable for prior
services rendered and the consumer’s payment history.

2, A request or assessment for charity care and a determination of financial need can be
done at any point in the collection cycle but is preferred to be completed within the
first 30 days of treatment. The need for financial assistance is re-evaluated annually

and whenever a significant change has occurred which affects the consumer’s or
LAR’s eligibility for charity care,

3. The Center’s values of human dignity and stewardship shall be reflected in the
application, financial need determination and granting of charity care. Requests for
charity care shall be processed promptly with notification to the consumer or LARin
writing within 30 days of receipt of a completed application or assessment.

Presumptive Financial Assistance Eligibility, There are instances when a consumer may
appear eligible for charity care discounts, but there is no financial assistance form on file due
to a lack of supporting documentation. Often there is adequate information provided by the
consumer served or through other sources, which provide sufficient evidence to provide the
consumer with charity care assistance. In the event there is no evidence to support a
consumer’s eligibility for charity care, the Center can use outside agencies in determining
estimated income amounts for the basis of determining charity care eligibility and potential
discount amounts. Once determined, due to the inherent nature of the presumptive
circumstances, the only discount that can be granted is a 100% write-off of the account
balance. Presumptive eligibility may be determined based on individual life circumstances
that may include:

State-funded prescription programs.

Homeless or received care from a homeless clinic.

Participation in Women, Infants and Children programs {(WIC).

Food stamp eligibility.

Subsidized school lunch program eligibility,

Eligibility for other state or local assistance programs that are unfunded (e.g.,
Medicaid spend-down).

Low income/subsidized housing is provided as a valid address; and

Consumer is deceased with no known estate,

Sk BN~

P



LAKES REGIONAL MHMR CENTER

Policy of the Board of Trustees

Policy Area: Reimbursement / Billing Management Effective Date: 10/1/2022

Revised Date:
Revised Date:
Revised Date:

Subject: Charity Care Policy 4.08 Page 5 of 7

E.

Eligibility Criteria and Amounts Charged to Consumers. Services eligible under this
Policy are made available to consumers on Sliding Scale Fee Schedules, in accordance with
financial need, as determined in reference to Federal Poverty Levels (FPL) in effect at the
time of the determination. The basis for the amounts charged to consumers served who
qualify for financial assistance is ag follows:

L. Consumers whose family income is at or below 150% of the FPI, are eligible to
receive services at a discount of 100%.
2. Consumers whose family income is above 150% but not more than 200% of the FPIL.

are eligible to receive services at discount (partial charity care) at rates discounted
using Sliding Scale Fee Schedules. Uncollected fees assessed are Bad Debt and
ineligible for reimbursement under federal charity care programs,

3. Consumers whose family income exceeds 200% of the FPI, may be eligible to
receive discounted rates on g case-by-case basis based on thejr specific
circumstances, such ag catastrophic iliness or medical indigence, at the discretion of

Communication of the Charity_Care Program to Consumers and Within the
Community. Notification about charity care available from the Center, includes a contact
number, and is disseminated by various means, which includes, but are not limited to, the
publication of notices in monthly statements and by posting notices in clinics, waiting areas,
intake and assessment, business offices, and financial services that are located in Center
facilities, and other public places as elected. The Center widely publicizes a summary of this
charity care policy on the Center website, in brochures available in consumer access sites and
at other places within the community served by the Center. Such notices and summary

information are provided in accordance with the Center's Cultural and Linguistic
Competency Plan.




LAKES REGIONAL MHMR CENTER

Policy of the Board of Trustees

Policy Area: Reimbursement / Billing Management Effective Date: 10/1/2022

Subject: Charity Care Policy 4.08 Page 6 of 7

Revised Date:
Revised Date:
Revised Date:

—

cooperating in good faith to resolve their discounted bills, the Center may offer extended
payment plans, will not send unpaid bills to ouiside collection agencies, and will cease all
collection efforts. The Center will not impose extraordinary collections actions such as wage
garnishments; liens on ptimary residences, or other legal actions for any consumer without
first making reasonable efforts to determine whether that consumer is eligible for charity care
under this financial assistance policy. Reasonable efforts shall include:

1. Validating that the consumer owes the unpaid charges and that all sources of third-
party payment have been identified and billed by the Center.
2. Documentation that the Center has attempted to offer the consumer the opportunity

to apply or be assessed for charity care pursuant to this policy and that the consumer
has not complied with the Center’s financial assessment requirements,

3. Documentation that the consumer does not qualify for financial assistance on a
presumptive basis.
4, Documentation that the consumer has been offered a payment plan but has not

honored the terms of that plan,

Regulatory Reguirements. Implementation of this Policy does not negate or supersede

compliance with all other federal, state, and local laws, rules, and regulations applicable to
the services outlined herein.

Staff Training Requirements. Staff will adhere to parameters outlined in TAC Rule
§355.8215 and Healthcare Financial Management Association guidance found in the
June, 2019 Statement 15: “Valuation and F inancial Statement Presentation of Charity
Care, Implicit Price Concessions and Bad Debis by Institutional Health Care Providers”
in relation Charity Care,

[
APPROVED: /& Brun Date of Approval: 8 /{Y/2.2

Tom Brown, Chairperson




Resolution
Authorizing the Opening of New Bank Account

Whereas, Lakes Regional MHMR Center dba Lakes Regional Community Center
(Lakes) is an agency of the State of Texas, a governmenta) unit and a unit of jocal
government as defined by Chapters 101 and 102, Civil Practice and Remedy Code, and 4
local government as defined by Section 3, Article 4413 (32¢) of the Inter-local
Cooperation Act, Vernon’s Texas Civil statue, and is “mpowered to open bank accounts
in the counties where it is authorized to consummate business.

| NOW THEREF ORE;be it resolved as follows:

A. That Lakes shall agree 1o open a new bank account entitled
“PAYPAL” to use as the repository of donation payments with The American
National Bank of Texas, Terrell, Texas, and accordingly authorizes Frwin L.
Hancock, Chief F inancial Officer to open said bank account.

B. This resolution and its authorization shall continue in full force and effect unti]
amended by the Board of Trustees of Lakes, and until said designated loca] banks
(per attached list) receives a copy of any such amendment or resolution,

This resolution is hereby adopted by the Board of Trustees of Lakes Regional o
Community Center at its regular meeting held on this 24 day of _August . 2027,

Lakes Regiona] Community Center
- Tegional Comp

By: /8 é,ov\

Tom Brown, Chairman of the Board




AGENDA Item No: 08.06.22
Executive Director’s Report:

Recommended Board Action:
None: For information Only

Rational:

Executive Director Report:

1. 1115 Transformation Waiver Update;

We received our final DSRIP payment earlier this month. From now on we will be utilizing
two new 1115 Waiver funding strategies: the Behavior Health Directed Payment Program
(BHS-DPP) and the Public Healthcare Provider — Charity Care Pool (PHP-CCP) to
replace as much of the DSRIP program funding as possibie.

2. Fiscal Year 2023 Budget Preparation and Board Schedule:

The Board’s Human Resource and the Budget and Finance Committees will meet
prior to the main Board meeting to review the Proposed benefit package and budget
for this coming year. As we have done in past years, we will schedule the committees
to meet at an earlier time on the same date as the regular Board meeting. Aside from
the major changes in the 1115 financing strategies, our other revenue streams will be
much like this year. We will be preparing an RFP later in the upcoming fiscal year for a
new Electronic Health Record system. This will be a major effort, but any
implementation of a new system will be in FY-24.

3. Texas Council Update:

The Council’s Health Opportunities Workgroup (HOW) is proceeding with materials to
assist with Center implementation of the Public Healthcare Provider — Charity Care
Pool, and the Behavioral Health Directed Payment Programs. As we end the first fiscal
year implementation of the BHS-DPP program, Council staff are reviewing Center
data on payments and whether HHSC will be requesting any regional reconciliation
based on service utilization patterns.

biennial state revenue estimate released last month to the legislative budget board.

There will be more information on this after the upcoming E.D. Consortium later this
month.



4. HHSC Performance Contracts/Grants

We have not received any updated amendments to our current agency
performance contracts during this month.

5. ETBHN Update:

Member Centers are going to host a summit in early September to review the
current state of services provided to our child and adolescent population. This will
be at Tri-County Community Center in Conroe and will include speakers from the

Meadows Foundation on Mental Health and a panel of service presentations by
member Center staff.



AGENDA ITEM NO. 08.07.22
Fiscal Reports

RECOMMENDATIONS FOR APPROVAL:

» Center's financial statement for the month(s) of July 2022.

Rationale:

» Review and discussion of the Center's financial statement for the month(s)
of July 2022 for approval.



Lakes Regional Community Center
Financial Report

For the Month of July 2022

Erwin Hancock

Chief Financial Officer

August 17,2022




Lakes Regional Community Center

Financial Report Outline

. Financial Summary Page 1

. Balance Sheet Page 2

. Income Recap by Division Page 3
Comparative Income Statement Pages 4-5
Statement of Revenues & Expenditures Page 6

. Related Data Pages 7-8

. Auditor Letter of Engagement Pages 9-21




Financial Summary for the Month Ending July 31, 2022

Lakes Regional Community Center

|Lm)fit and Loss Summary

_1

Current Month

Year to Date

Revenues $3,350,813 538,238,124

Expenses $4,106,461 $36,308,992

Net Income ($755,647) $1,929,132
I@ance Sheet Summary —l

Total Assets
Total Liabilities

Fund Balance

Current YTD as of
July 31, 2022

Last YTD as of

Year to Year

July 31, 2021 Change
$39,107,546 $32,643,050 S 6,464,496
$12,165,349 $7,233,627 S 4,931,722
526,942,197 $25,409,423 S 1,532,774

Page 1




Lakes Regional Community Center

Balance Sheet

As of As of Net Change
7/31/2022 7/31/2021
Current Assets
Cash S 10,694,724 16,972,876 S (6,278,152)
Accounts Receivable notel 15,785,492 3,027,272 12,758,220
Other Current Assets 1,553,794 765,917 787,877
Total Current Assets S 28,034,010 20,766,065 S 7,267,945
Long-Term Assets
Fixed Assets (net of depreciation s 8,091,172 8,173,410 g (82,238)
Other Long-Term Assets 2,982,364 3,703,575 (721,211)
Total Long-Term Assets S 11,073,536 11,876,985 S (803,449)
Total Assets S 39,107,546 32,643,050 S 6,464,49¢|
Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable s 1,070,492 654,870 $ 415,623
Accrued Expenses 730,117 830,169 ($100,052)
Short-term Debt nate2 7,382,375 2,045,013 5,337,362
Total Current Liabilities S 9,182,985 3,530,052 S 5,652,933
Long-term Debt S 2,982,364 3,703,575 4 (721,211)
Total Long-Term Debt S 2,982,364 3,703,575 S (721,211)
Total Liabilities S 12,165,349 7,233,627 S 4,931,722
Investment In Genera| Fund Assets S 8,091,172 8,173,410 S (82,238)
Fund Balance at Beginning of Year 18,851,025 17,236,013 1,615,012
Total Equities and other Credits 3 26,942,197 25,409,423 S 1,532,774
Total Liabilities, Equities and other Credits 5 39,107,546 32,643,050 S 6,464,496

notel Includes $8,084,551 Accounts Receivable for 1115 IGT Payment - due July, received August.
note? Includes 55,416,649 Deferred Federal Share revenue for 1115 IGT

Page 2

Payment - due July, received August.



U1y “S[BIDUBULT ISNSNY Ul pAIRIO]IE 2q 0] asuadxy

¢ abeyd

[BNIOE 01 SASUAMUND JIA0 ANUIAL (][ A AU} 90nPaI [Im

‘wersoxd sy 10} 10U 0) pajjIq asuadya 1jausq pue Kigjes apnjout jou saoq]

E1°626°1 $ (Lp9‘ssL) $ save] [ejo,
S1Z°97 P78 DUBISISSY AouaFiowsg orwepued INV.L
GSI°T1¢E (¥) €€1 [11g asnoy
O D Qw.:ﬁmﬁ:m moom?ﬁmm :Oﬁ_mosﬂ.m
SIL'S 0 JUBID) JATIBIOQR[[0))
(0L1°101) (#S6°5€) SIUBID VHSINVS DHND/OHED)
(EPETLL) (189°88) SIOIAIRS 19qLIDSAL] [BOIPaIN
16SPPT 1 ANNAN (suoneao] [1v) s901AT0g SuIdIpaWwL |
0°€ €ET1°T 3uisteipun J Surpuadxyg
0T 9¢ (€T6) UonenNSIuIupy
P0L‘S (e€v°1) 109
0SS°9/¢ (LTET9€) adi
19€Y] [€€°] asnoy Aypendsoyy
(ZZ81) (8€Th) HoEannQ 29 pry 1sI1,] Yi[esy [ejusy
888°9Gt (815°28€) $ HIN
JB( 0} dBIX JIUOTA] Judaan)) UoIsiAl(q
T20T ‘1€ Anp jo sy

uoIsiAl(q Aq dedsy] juswoye)g dwoduj
IR Ayrunwuwro)) [euorsay saye

[210U

210U



Comparative Income Statement for the Month ended July 31, 2022

Revenues

General Revenue IDD
General Revenue MH
Early Childhood Intervention Revenue
1115b Waiver Revenue
NTBHA Revenue
Medicaid Revenue
Medicare Revenue

HCS Revenue

Managed Care Revenue
Private Insurance

Client Fees

Other Revenue

Total Revenues

|Expenses

Salaries and Wages
Employee Benefits

Staff Training

Furniture and Equipment
Maintenance and Repairs
Utilities

Client Support

Supplies

Vehicle Maintenance
Insurance Costs

Debt Service

Other Expenses

Total Expenses

Net Surplus/(Deficit)

notel July 2022 includes 3 payroll cycles due to biweekly payroll schedule

Lakes Regional Community Center

notel

1312022 7310001 B T T
$215,213 $200,224 $14,989 79|
§724,232 $689,480 $34,752 5o
$211,664 $176,632 435,032 20%:
$562,353 $1,598,715 ($1,036,362) -65%|
$205,117 $220,489 ($15,372) _7%{
$275,733 $276,057 ($324) O%I

$4,909 $7,409 ($2,500) -34%)
$326,596 $408,351 ($81,755) -20% |
$106,903 $93,074 $13,829 15%

515,543 $22,558 ($7,015) -31%|

$7,076 54,157 $2,919 70%
695,475 $735,081 ($39,606) 59|

$3,350,813 $4,432,227 ($1,081,414) -249%|
|

$2,346,968 $1,658,107 $688,861 42%)
$629,640 $578,029 $51,611 9%
$3,407 $2,312 $1,095 47%|
$980 43,150 ($2,170) -69%)|
546,621 $3,627 542,994 1185% |
$41,631 $44,274 ($2,643) 6%
543,154 $4,451 $38,703 870%|
$27,105 $28,636 (81,531) -59%|
$11,702 $10,100 $1,602 16%,
$26,572 $29,327 ($2,755) -9%|
532,084 $55,862 (523,778) -43%|
$896,595 $1,055,011 (5158,416) -15%|
$4,106,461 53,472,886 $633,575 18%|
|

($755,647) $959,341 ($1,714,988) -179% |

Page 4

—_—



Revenues

General Revenue IDD

General Revenue MH

Early Childhood Intervention Revenue
1115b Waiver Revenue

NTBHA Revenue
Medicaid Revenue
Medicare Revenue

HCS Revenue

Managed Care Revenue

Private Insurance
Client Fees
Other Revenue

Total Revenues

Expenses

Salaries and Wages
Employee Benefits
Staff Training

Furniture and Equipment
Maintenance and Repairs

Utilities

Client Support
Supplies

Vehicle Maintenance
Insurance Costs

Debt Service

Other Expenses
Total Expenses

Net Surplus/(Deficit)

Lakes Regional Comm unity Center
Comparative Income Statement for the period ended July 31, 2022

; m\'ﬁ_e_r;d’ed_ S YTD Bndea. T=

07/31/2022 07/31/2021 Variance Var %
$2,343,665 $2,566,819 ($223,154) 9%
$7,722,341 $7,402,467 $319,874 49
$1,408,156 $1,075,836 $332,320 31%)
$6,223,275 $7,757,079 ($1,533,804) 20%.
$2,280,136 $2,394,798 ($114,662) 5%
$3,003,326 $3,195,690 ($192,364) 6%
$47,178 $31,147 $16,031 51%
$4,525,715 $4,361,425 $164,290 4%
$1,150,966 $1,142,596 $g:370 19|
$166,440 $77,425 $89.015 1159
$59,498 $39,657 $19,841 50%|
$9,307,429 $7,516,877 $1,790,552 249,
$38,238,124 $37,561,816 $676,308 2%|
$18,577,848 $16,722,880 $1,854,968 11%|
$6,135,499 $5,801,313 $334,186 6%
$51,129 537,423 513,706 37%|
$33,494 $47,125 ($13,631) -29%
$336,216 $166,843 $169,373 102%
$379,809 $370,250 $9,559 3%|
$145,188 559,605 585,583 144%|
$320,168 $278,983 $41,185 15%
$54,012 546,254 $7,758 17%i
$296,190 $324,028 ($27,838) -9%|
$319,803 $600,315 ($280,512) -47%)|
$9,659,637 $9,171,387 5488,250 5%|
$36,308,992 $33,626,406 $2,682,586 8%
$1,929,132 $3,935,410 ($2,006,278) 51%)

Page 5



g ebeg

ainpauos aiked Aessyq o). anp sapAs [GARd £ SSPMPUL ZZ0Z AT garou

#P8.10 QYSN /B3 Joud Peaasay gajou
00°G6E" 12§ 1901 - SHMUBA § wseyoung a1
§ Buping "5 10} pansosy walAsg WK Su | Py 9A0U

Tunacoe Aepng Jeydes sndwos 03 paussn|0sd Jesk aue Bupsanks Yoddns SEANOT SROU
BES'ZVGE | WIUndII0D ddd(] |LZ8°BrLS anuas: RUSRIPRE DT SAnn| frefou

002'8663 Bulpun ja1ey Japmaud S3pHIoUl £A10U

“sweliaid SHEDT { SHINGQ 2ot Pesmaind Siinducs dapsap Jg - £eL'Le4 SspnpY Zeou
"WIR|o 3l 2wioy dnalf 15 ydesor usuied soLensy) |PUONPOY (Gry'ss) SBuug Aithing “py Lodiy Sg sesusdxe ABEUEp azsel gRF'E/E SRHNA| |stou

TELBZE L § {79350 8 N cB0PEE % [N 0pg'ga0L ¢ 7T 48685 8 oS8l § BL0UEL % Zgh'gRls & 280'5% 3 SEIN}PUSdXS 1840 SonUBARI
4o (Aousoyap) ssaoxg
TZesBOT T “iovsary ESE1ZLS 7982 E CPEEIOE SYEEBFE PLEOBLE 8021 E EEFES i OrL Vou €S 9LL'960°¢ SIWNLITNIDA WLOL
9r9'565°LL Z5a'6ZL L 906'720°L £85'0.8°} YES'SZO'L 26015 SELPLLL 194 LE6 SLE'PS0°L 99’666 085'946% ZreLLs sesuadig fupatedn teu o)
LEF'ENL COb'S S10k PLP'EL [ 9ELL ST [ 1o 0€8'ZC »90'5E 8/6'T SIGEMO|[BUN 51500 BIARS
6/C'6 65246 Spun jauismadwz Suipuadag
558 Lip Sy oL Spung Jaay pay Bupuedxs
1og's BrS [¥i:x £69 sel 985'L o 8Ll 22 08 ¥ig 06Z S95USMNT PIROY DUNHWLT
8967 [£] g1 ose £05 154 00% szl (saL} SPURd Buysigy pund Sujpuadxg
05L'L ozr ort 48 tovl) ok oge o1 $1$00 poddng jueys (o3
281'se 128y 6lE's asp 0952 el LR ars'slL 0¥ £e8 g2ES +0s sasusdxg 5L-OINGD
£68'vG kG SiE't SHE'Y ShE'Y ra've a VIR 35 XB | Weid 8HE ddd
80R°GLE #80°'ZE PBOZE S9e'ZE £2Z'6Z 1Z¥IT ' LE o908z Lo8'iz 1o8'se 108'228 108’28 SoMag g
Zro'en 118'9 ALy 168y 199's 2909 G2Z'g 82788 ¥EE'S £ 3 stb'es 059 BuEncH paoddng wHg 1N
20L'SE LIg'L Lol 558/ 185'8 1996 £0+'s 8K’y BEG'L 20z VITELE S1e's $EOINIIG SIqRSNCUISY WISLD
s8l'sil ¥oi'ey S0E'HY == gra e g02's [ai:] LG 286'% 76T’ 437 as8's 150D poddng jusig
06198 58T 62€'/T 281L'ST £p1'8Z (o d 6299z 620'0Z 629'97 £lE'sT BZ8'9e% BZ9'9E saUBINEy|
005°2E 008z 00g'z u0s'2 005'E 08z 00S'Z 006°Z 006'Z 005 008’3 005z ong Bupsmsuy suljoy sispn
£28'28 = 2 (vLi'gL) 20U Z9G'y S5%2 =) [+ 3 =8 STL ezZ¥'L 0L S ] SS0Y Jalla| AZRULCS BYRG
BLOP0E e9R'0e 8E6'6C FAE-yE-] 80862 6¥Z's2 26T'6E £22'sZ £0L'0g 8/6'98 &LT6LE 2zL'sz suoHESMINILIGSSD
01e'6L8 19 LY 09:'98 leg'te Z8e'se 820’00 £80'6€ oeL'2E SP0'ZE £21'88 000" v Z25°6L SORIAN JUaID-uoN
S6E'L5 SLe'ZL LIE'YL 765 1L Q9L'aL S16°8 los'g Z3ey 2569 €662 Les'ot 99"/ SI500 [8nd Apiap
ZL0'rG 20L'LL 04Zs 200'E osl's 209 o9cE' w212 Lree s/2'y 659'c8 FARY esuadxg Sunesadg sjoiysp,
825'p67"L PBE'GGL G6EEEL 60'ZEL £0.'921L ort'rrL POBFEL £PO'BLL PN BL0'ZOL Z0E' 1Pl SHU'ZHL SDUBURIEY ledey qusy Bupimg
281771 569'7 (o9'02) sEou egp'n) ooo'L 282°11 0 9259 00Ok welshs ¥H Jo) ssay armmes JsIndwon
¥20'081 YL oLt'LL ve8'EL 205'gL P89'6 9BY'Pl £8.°8 LFE0L eL8'oL LILPE Blb'trL 5334 poddng siemyog samdwes
665'761 0EP'0L 1082 BirF'yL ZZLpi aze'oe £B9'ET 86L'6 ELELL 8/2'TL 0LL'BS el - sasuahag Auow Jac
8FEL0T Z6'8) 0F0'ZE ere'sZ z86'71L BGL'FL 002y zam gly'y €98z ase'sE ¥23'8% SiL'glL 0O0°s$ JapUp Wweudinb saindwog
ZrL6LL LZL'0L EERLL £e0'0l PRY'GE L9604 £eg'oL 5069 S8zl 6499 SEF'sE 086'Z1 [Euy Juslidinbg Jsidony
Per'ee 086 208y eig's 8Lt Lig 69'S ¥EL'L 8152 PrE'L z8ag 299' 000'e$ Jopun Jswdinbz amiung
0023'sGL zes's Zea'vl 05571 26T o't 88t 22871 o' 6Ty ZBTE -Crad Refno teudes tsindiuion
6BL'CET 666'6ZT & gNZ'g 000'5% 1940 JWaLdinbaampung |
TrL0LL 880°ZL 0oo‘aL (z50'08) SR GRTCH LPG'28 1ol 0 80207 0006 ¥09'178 Aepng jeydes Buiping
<91'028 50442 86.'1E 545'0E 198'0F $8¢°08 ogz'og 089’z 9£LZ FET'OT 26L24 gh'ET syddng sjgewnsuon
582'gee 90b'eY zol'sg 00Z'Z8 Prasye:] £19'0T gz €LE'61 90L'eZ 88'ez 585528 620'T 18ABIL pue Bupies)
uos'aL o000'e 00s't 00g'k 00s'i 005°L oos'L 00g't 005°'L 005'LS 008°t s2a5 Buldweforg 1esy Juepey
P T8y 8182 zeg'9 286'S Z82°g 9Lg's PriN-] £96°C sla'e z/2'sy P57 sbaly [Ealdiyy
SO2'GEZ vI0'0L o/g'ez 608'6L 6ZF'aL BP0'YE Sri'gl 689'LZ 91T L8L'%T zL80Es 88952 s3NddngysigannaceLLIByy
128'5s 173 sio's vi'gl ¥o8'g oz9'y ZLL'9 zo8's ShZ'g 175 05b'08 or'y SIBLQ YIIM SIOBIUG | -UoN
ErANE] 0¥ fCrd Z5e's ves'y cas'r £18'¢ TFre 86'L [Eerg e epL'y Buue1) Auswudoiansg e
LPP'EL 0L 8051 LK 519 sar 1802 SES'L 106 £08'L 0ze'Ls 99 $INSS g7 PERenUoD
£89'rLL ¥E0'EL 0L’ oSt LL Zi'g S0E'CL SOL'LL Leg's Lar'LL £00°Ck LFE'0LS oro's SRRIUOD TWHXL
i8'9s SPE'G Ti6'9 SE'D 836'9 Ze2's lss'a z8z'L 0282 Lzr'y L7E'9S la'g S99 OURINSSY AURNT WIN/ID]
S0 0Z6°ZLE 906°J5% 200'gre 00224 865°08E 158'pi8 £ZE'958 coe'ase B0L'0LE PRG'BYES les'seg P50 U0 Uiw soRUSS
926491 QEF'EL 12002 OLE'EL PES'YL 29z'o0L 080'¢L BLE'YL LoL'EL £6LEL oLe'eLd EERTL 12WSIXT ~ SOAS DJ4ANSUDD
LT 900'641 059'gL) G28'GLL EFS'9LL 562021 Z9ZLLL 8Z6'9LL 268'8L1 TIELLL 0ER'PLLE 9BL'ELL 1PRRUGD SOH
G108 052's {43 2L’ ozs'e 20¥'sh 529°2 zel's £ET'6 L8Z'S SH0'TLS Pir'y andsay uslo
-sasuadxz Bugeiedo Jayiny
66F'SEL'Y 0re'6zo 9EL'9S 081585 889'EiE S25'FR8 €L0'6.5 LSE'66G 920°0bG Jerd N ] 9651463 S11'968 saudg safodug
geLsaL § 896'OKE'T & 690U BGP'0BRL § 00L'26PL & LGEFLEL & ZZH'98LL § erL'908°)L § L50'es's 8 §z8'L08'L ¢ ESP'ELYL 3 POD'OVE'LE § BEDZZYL ¢ sobean ¥ seumes
JusLng
T
(AR £1805EE _§ GIS'IGEE § SEE'GCIE & PSE'BILE $ ¥R5GISY SBEIFET 3 Q0LIVE & [N LITZ6EE & Z90°16TE 2ELLLE 8 STMNNIAIY TVIOL
9el'08e'T Lib'e0z 284702 Va4 Z0Z's6e 188'40Z 292'502 158'60Z [A2.5-e%4 B6L'50Z SL2'80Z E5E'R0T S0S5Y HY s8x3 | yuoy
£2r'6e 268y gikk'g Sel'g 859'e B 057 S4P'T $66' 8252 SRY'Z £0v'T QUoU| 3era|
(o i=1%-3°1 6L6'165") RES'9RY'L QLLLFS'L 9l8'225'} BYL'SB0'Z  vEOu 7OR'9ES')L 94¥'98E"L 85E'LLY'L 2TH'98LL rro'cle'l SINLTL swribold ispad
SLEO0r' AL 9Z9'908"'s Z09'985"L 8SP'PIGL B02'v95'L 29002} i81'egs'L HeLLE'L 8ZLY5o’L 08Y'809° ) 9EE'THYL Lp5'ez9’L sweifoig eeg
0iZ'oB9'L ¢ 25228 ¢ 686§ OLE'0RE  § smow gupss g 05’7898 ¢ £¥ou gsg'Rs g 851'%L § 8/0°28 ] geTse |3 129'e8 g oer'es ¢ feao
{0l zZne gZ-unp ce-fen Zeidy 2= cz-98d Zg-lzr Lg0eQq LZ-AON 1200 Lz-deg senimarsy

220z ‘1€ Ain Buipug pousd i 404
sainipusdxy pue senuaasy JO JusLus)elg
Isuag Ayunwion jeuciBay sexe



Lakes Regional Community Center
FY22 Aged Accounts Receivable

JULY
Jul Jun May Apr Mar & prior|
Accounts Receivahle Description Amount Current 30 Days 60 Days 90 Days 120 +
MAC Adm Claim 962,580.56 77,169 77,169 77,169 77,169 653,905
FY22 1st Qt (Oct-Dec) - $422 398 (billed)
FY22 2nd Qtr (Jan-Mar) - 231,507 (accrual)
FY22 3rd Qtr (Apr-Jun) - $231,507 (accrual)
FY22 4ath Qtr (Jul-Sep) - $ 77,169 (accrual)
NTBHA: $3.060.85
Substance Abuse - GVL 2,092.39 2,092 - = S -
Substance Abuse - RWL v 2 - - " R
Medicaid 324,357.71 251,118 5,612 5,804 5,047 56,779
Medicare ** 2,867.30 2,839 28 - - -
Private Insurance * 7,596,18 6,871 381 226 62 56
Chip * 455,25 418 - = = 38
MANAGED CARE:
Amerigroup 26,350.61 26,331 19 - - -
Superior (Cenpatico) 30,229.55 29,768 243 218 - -
Optum 18,817.98 18,818 - - - -
Cigna 460.62 194 35 217 14 -
Texas Childrens Plan 985.64 986 - - - -
Beacon 13,953.30 11,241 2,020 248 278 169
Molina 22,872.97 22,593 156 124 - -
Aetna Better Health 1,319.24 1,319 - - - -
Texas Home Living - North 34,557.39 32,523 - 2034 - =
Texas Home Living - South 28,154.56 11,265 4,785 12,104 - -
HCS - North 385,802,938 203,772 59,932 122,099 - =
HCS - South 226,993.09 41,533 6,404 179,056 - -
Reimbursable Sves-TxHmL North & South 8,062.04 1,731 3,686 - 259 2,386
Reimbursable Sves-Hes North 52,238.26 8,825 7,445 3,241 7,312 25416
Reimbursable Sves-HCS South 4,337.64 539 2,958 597 - 243
HCS Rm/Brd - - - & 2 -
ICF Residential Homes 173,870.08 126,271 9,968 6,099 3,671 27,861
ARPA - HCS & TxHmL 100,971.61 47,534 53,437 - - -
ARPA - ICF 26,537.23 13,643 12,895 - - -
Block Grant/TANF-Title XX Gen Revenue 47,398.78 23,702 23,697 - - -
BG/TANF PEAF 97,535.65 48,723 48,813 - -
MCOT-Hotline ARPA 16,075.88 16,076 - - -
Block Grant Supp Housing - - - - - -
CMHC Samsha Grant (798) 65,000.00 65,000 - - - -
GR HB133-0utpatient Cap Activity 33,015.58 19,392 13,623 - - -
Supported Employment 184.00 - 184 - - -
Day Hab Billings (Private Providers) 24,652.09 11,683 7,351 4,445 919 253
1048 IDD Billed Svcs 9,724.05 4,705 4,837 183 - -
ECI Grant Revenue 178,526.95 178,527 - - - -
ECI Respite 420.00 420 - - - -
ECI Priv Ins 18,455.17 5,677 5,244 3,056 2,028 2,451
ECI Medicaid 33,218.42 32,764 336 119 - -
ECI Managed Care 47,126.51 34,073 3,447 4,604 1,405 3,598
ECI Chip 250.85 - - 30 - 221
A/R Other Employees 1,189.35 1,189 - - - -
AIR Employee Insurance (Cobra) 412.18 - - - - 412
TCOOMMI GRANT 39,481.23 16,000 22,005 847 629 -
TDCJ Contract-Greenville 3,413.42 1,927 1,486 - - -
TDCY - ShermanIBonham."F'aris 10,396.78 5,296 5,101 - - -
Fannin County Drug Court 2,500.00 2,500 - - - E
Grayson County Drug Court - - - - - =
Titus County Drug Court 450.00 450 - - - -
DSHS Region 3 10,536.67 10,537 - - - -
DSHS Region 4 12,635.48 12,635 - - - -
DSHS MHFA Outreach 11,494.19 3,005 8,490 - - -
ICF Upper Payment Limit 123,580.00 30,895 30,885 30,895 30,885 -
SAC Prog -Hunt County 1,874.23 1,874 - - - -
ECC - (Enhanced Comm Coord) ** Contract Maxed 15,057.29 2,204 12,854 - - =
Pharmacy Rental Income - - - - - -
Comm Education (Curt Pitton) 12,869.20 6,180 6,689 - - -
1115 Waiver Fed Share *accruyal 12,502,275.90 8,646,904 562,353 562,353 562,353 2,168,313

Page 7




Misc Revenue - 1370-1200 - $9,278.45

“Vela Pyrl overpayment 1,964.93 - - 1,965 -
“*Spectrum/TW Book Credits - Grnvl 160.21 - - - 160
**12/30 Pyrl adjust 7,153.31 - 7,153 -
GL bal bal ck
FY22 Balance Due 15,785,492.48 15,785,492.48 -
Jun Balance Due 6,824,810.71 8,960,681.77
May Balance Due 5,828,909.26 9,956,583.22
Apr Balance Due 5,718,056.03 10,067,436.45
Mar Balance Due 368,835.76 15,416,656.73
Feb Balance Due 1,035,815.44 14,749 677.05
Jan Balance Due 3,503,057.43 12,282,435.05
Dec Balance Due 5,195,181.23 10,590,311.25
Nov Balance Due 4,575,016.72 11,210,475.76
Qct Balance Due 3,695,473.34 12,090,019.14
Sep Balance Due 3,295,481.89 12,490,010.59
Aug Balance Due 2,849,661.22 12,935,831.26
Jul Balance Due 3,027,271.97 12,758,220.51
Jun Balance Due 6,517,005.39 9,268,487.09
May Balance Due 5,787,236.69 9,998,255.79
Apr Balance Due 4,191,244.93 11,594,247 55
Mar Balance Due 4,191,244.93 11,594,247.55
Feb Balance Due 3,505,346.09 12,280,146.39
Jan Balance Due 3,136,893.13 12,648,599.35
Dec Balance Due 4,825,281.48 10,960,211.00
Nov Balance Due 4,379,915.08 11,405,577.40
Oct Balance Due 4,1 10,911.88 11,674,580.60
FY21 Sep Balance Due 3,465,064.05 12,320,428.43
Fy20 Aug Balance Due 2,590,621.62 13,194,870.86
Jul Balance Due 2,163,708.17 13,621,784.31
Jun Balance Due 4,250,475.75 11,535,016.73
May Balance Due 4,344,360.19 11,441,132.29
AprBalance Due  4,678,182.25 11,107,310.23
Mar Balance Due 3,866,748.23 11,918,744 25
Feb Balance Due 3,381,352.87 12,404,139.61
Jan Balance Due 3,024,731.51 12,760,760.87
Dec Balance Due 4,487 991.29 11,297,501.19

Page 8




AGENDA ITEM NO. 08.08.22
Mental Health Services Report

RECOMMENDATIONS FOR APPROVAL:
None: Information purposes only.

Rationale:

Update on Mental Health Programs for the months of July and August will be presented
at the September Board meeting.



AGENDA ITEM NO.  08.09.22
Mental Health Services Report

RECOMMENDATIONS FOR APPROVAL :
None: Information purposes only.

Rationale:

Update on IDD Programs for the months of July and August will be presented at the
September Board meeting.



AGENDA ITEM NO. 08.10.22
Contracts & Quality Management Report

Recommended Board Action
None. Information only.

Rationale:

1. CONTRACTS
* Contract renewals for FY23 are nea rly complete with 28 contracts left to renew (as of 8/15/22).
*  We received an amendment for Outpatient Biopsychosocial Approach for IDD Service Contract. The

amendment added extended the contract and added $300,000 for FY23.

° We are starting the process of developing a RFP for an Electronic Health Record (EHR).

2. PLANNING
® The next Local PNAC meeting is scheduled for August 25, 2022.
* The next Regional PNAC meeting is scheduled for September 21, 2022,

3. RIGHTS/ABUSE, NEGLECT, & EXPLOITATION ALLEGATIONS

Rights Violations Allegations
* NTBHA: 4 (2 - Unconfirmed — Greenville MH; 2- Confirmed — Terrell MH)
o (DD: 3-Unconfirmed (1-IDD Provider; 2-1DD Authority)
¢ SUD: 1-Unconfirmed (Sherman SuD)

A, N, & E Allegations
®  Open APS Investigations: 2
© 1-Terrell Group Home {Pending from October 2021)
© 1-Paris Group Home (Pending from May 2022)

QM MH, NTBHA & SUBSTANCE ABUSE

¢ MH & SUD Performance Measures: Lakes will be held harmless for performance measures and
outcomes until further notice due to CovID-19.

¢ HHSC MH Q1&2 Measures: Received hotification from HHSC on July 19, 2022 that Lakes did not meet
the minimum target on the following measures: Family Partner Support Services, Adult Monthly Service
Provision, and Child and Youth Monthly Service Provision. Due to the COVID-19 pandemic, HHSC will
not recoup for failure to achieve service targets, outcomes, and performance measures.

® HHSC Mystery Caller FY22Q4: Lakes did not receive any findings during HHSC’s mystery calls in Q4.
HHSC stated “your team members assisted our caller, and the caller was informed about accessing
services,”

®  HHSC MH Audit: HHSC will be conducting a comprehensive audit from September 12, 2022 through

September 16, 2022 via desk review. All requested documentation was submitted to HHSC on August
10, 2022,

IDD
¢ IDD Service Target: Lakes will be held harmiess for performance measures and outcomes until further
notice due to COVID-19. _
® HHSCICF RFA: Lakes submitted an application for each of the ICF facilities onJuly 15, 2022,
e HHSC Non-CD3 Community Attendant RFA: HHSC posted an RFA for Non-CDS Community Attendants for
COVID-19 relief. This will include the HCS & TXHmL programs. Lakes is submitting a RFA for these funds.

¢ Priority Population Audit: QM conducted a priority population audit as required during the HHSC annual
audit. All charts scored 100%,

e HHSC Annual Audit: HHSC is conducting their annual audit between August 15-19, 2022 via desk review.
e LIDDA CAP:



o PASRR: 0 charts scored below 70%, overall score was 97%
o HCS: O charts scored helow 70%, overall score was 100%.

6. TANF PEAF

s Asof 8/11/2022 we have expended all funds,

* Funds were used to help families with the following needs:

o Rental assistance, utility bills, personal care items,
school supplies.

We were able to help 56 families in getting their needs met.

food, household items, school clothes, and



AGENDA ITEM NO. 08.11.22
Human Resources Report

Recommended Board Action:
Noneg; information only.

1.

>

Staffing Issues

Headcount

We had a total of 464 authorized FTEs and 391 employees in the month of July., During

this month, three positions were filled, all with new hires. The amount of vacancies on
July was 48.

Separations

We had four separations in July; four of them were voluntary, and one due to job
abandonment. Reasons for separation this month were; higher pay, closer to home job,
retirement and dealing with personal issues.

Recruitment

Sources used to advertise our openings were Indeed, Newspapers, Colleges and
Universities website, Facebook, Texas Workforce Commission website and Chambers of
Commerce.

Training and Development

During the month of July, we had 12 classes with a total of 53 participants. Trainings for
both months were ASIST (4pplied Suicide Intervention Skills Training), CPR (Cardio
Pulmonary Resuscitation), and SAMA. (Satori Alternatives for Managing Aggression).
These trainings were for both current and new employees. We also had a Youth Mental
Health First Aid class in the Community.,

Compensation & Benefits
COVID exposures during July were very similar to June, 15 employees reported
exposure of which 12 tested positive. All employees who were exposed and/or tested

positive were able to return to work and did not require hospitalization.

Year to date we have eleven large claims; four of them exceeded the stop loss limit.



60606 LGL [181 [1at 101 [¥9L [29] [091 [SEF Tl evl 22 ES SeoAo[dwT #
z8l8g6.lL |5208k_ |G208L  [SZ08k  [GZ08L Sc08L G208l (62081 |S208L G208l |SZ08L  [¥/L EIEE:
SCYGYZLL 181 18} 18t 8Li 6.1 Zil g5 861 |85L 18} |PLL suopIsod #
| _, _ Sasiag NPy yyEaL [ejusiy

_ _7 | |
SSFEYSE'T £ £ £ £ £ |2 [Z |z H IZ f SBIOUBIBA St | -Hed #
S¥SPSPG 0 L ! L ! ! I [0 o i o _ SSIUBIBA SWI[-|Nd #
€ ¥ ¥ [+ i [¥ B H z A H | SUORISO( JUBDEA #
SSPSFSPL ¥l (¥l I¥h ¥l D R 5t [S1 |1 ER | soafofdws #
CRd) gL B 8%l ¥l erL ERS EEd} gFL EXD EE _ EIEE
GOPGFG LI 81 8l 8l 8L 8l ED |Z1 [£1 (L1 [£) | SUoIS0d #
ﬁ k _ | | SBOIMSS J8qLUSAlH |BIIDBI

| ; |
9£9£929°c ¥ £ G ¥ ¥ ¥ ¥ 'e ¥ I [Z SalOUE0EA W] -HEd #
60608001 m 6 £l €l L 6 Zh ] L |6 Is SSIOUBDEA SWILI NS #
£12IZLEL Gl zl ar Ll Gl gl gl £i Ll 01 T suolsod JUBDBA #
60606026 36 00! ¥6 06 28 06 /8 - |06 Z6 €6 16 SoaAa|duT #
$OE9F E01 [ €01 <01 SE0L §20l SzZoL GZ01 570l gzol 5201 0g'ioL ETEE:
2L8IgE0r gLl 201 £0L E0L g0l £0} €01 €01 £01 £01 Z01 SUONISO #
S80UBSG 18pIN0IS At
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 , SBIOUBDBA U1 -HEJ #
S¥SFGES 9 v g g 8 G i 9 I g 0l | SSUBIBA SWI | -] #
SPSrSYS o ¥ g g g g L g L E [0} _ SUoNIsod JuBoBA #
SYSPSF Pe 5 85 9g €5 9g ¥ |g& |G 3 |46 _ soahoidws #
809 809 809 209 209 809 209 Ig'09 |8'0g 1809 EREE ETEE
19 L9 19 19 19 19 L2 |19 18 [Lg [L9 | SUONISO] #
I _ J | [ Sagdag Auoyiny gy

ﬁ f _ _
ZBI2181 D ] 0 0 ] ! 0 0 |0 0 o 7 SSJOUBIBA DWW -JEd #
9£929E9°| Zz z z l 0 Zz L (Z Zz 4 ‘ SBIJUBDBA SLI[-|INJ #
8181818} z 4 z z L 4 I H Z [z _ SUONISO4 JUBDBA #
9£9£9EZZ 44 Zz < £z £e £2 (54 b7 zZ 4 _ seakoldlz ¢
SPSYeEEE ¥z vz 0¥e ¥Z ¥e ve 6€ec 6Ee 6'¢e 6€Z Sid#
¥z ¥z ¥z ¥e ¥T ¥z ¥z ¥z |72 ¥z ¥z SUOJISO #
_ ! _ S8oNI8g 1037

ﬁ f _ _ f
0 0 ] 0 0 0 ] 0 o [0 o 0 SSITUEOBA Sl | -LEd #
1ZITiTL ) L } [ Z z £ z I 'z z 2 SOIOUBJBA BN #
LZIZIZLL L l ! Z Z € Z L z iz H suonisod JUBDEA #
glelglie 8g g 8e i€ £ G¢ £ 8¢ l7g |28 128 sooAojdwy
8¢ 62 8E B¢ 3 0'6E 0'6g 08E |0'6E [0'6E [0'6€ 0B | J3#
160606°8¢ 6t 68 BE 6E BE ge 6¢ |6 3 |6 [6€ _ SUOIISOd #
_ _ _ UOHEASIUNLDY [BISUBS

_ f |
1 L / 6 g8 8 9 |9 l | E Iy _ STOUEDBA BUll| Hed #
0s L or ¥ 6% oF 0% [Ls l6g i5 99 |68 SSISUBIZA WL - #
IG 8t 9r 1S IS v 95 125 gt 179 69 les SUQIISO4 JUBOBA #
SSPSY E6E Leg S6¢ ¥6E £6¢ 66€ 96¢ 9BE G6E £6¢ ¥BE Z8e sesAoldwI 7
$5Z0¥ SE¥Oy  |SE'WOY  |GE'VOY  [SEVOY  [GE¥9F G yOy  |GE GOV |Se €9 |SeE9y  GeeSh Sy 16 ETEE
B0 LG it 6E¥ GG¥ 95¥ £S5+ z5¥ £5% ¥y LG¥ Zo¥ g5¥ SUosOd #
1810} jjessng
(ow jo pus) junon peey 7|

alA bny ng unp fepy 1dy Jep TN uer | ssqg AON | 39D ydag
LZ0ZAA
Z202111/ Woday Ajtpuol ¥H




[24r 473 ]

G ] |0 [0 [] ! SuedIled a5 #
¥ _ i {i] o _ SBSSBD VAHWA #
L | I fa |0 sjuedirued WwSOS #
! _ jo o [0 | S8SSBI3 WYSOS #
£5 ﬁ [0} 8 B ﬁ suedidiled [epiu] 1SISY #
9 _ [k [i [t _ S8sSE|] [BJIU] 1SISY #
6.1 ! |92 EH 44 ! Siledpied BUSaISY VINYS #
S k ¥ B E] ] S985BID) /5yseyey YIIVS #
g€ | H 7 5 _ SjuediBiEd BIU VNS #
8l | [t Iz [z | SO8SEID B[ VINYS #
Zr) [ [LF I [Z) [ Siuedoied 440 #
¥5 1 B |2 El ,_ SSO8SED WD #
19 k 2 [aT [9 _f Suedoiled OIN #
6l _ I e H _ 898881 QIN #
_ﬁ ” “ | Buiuter) A
el _ ﬁw t. “m ,_ 1A | = 8heq 06 < stoneledss [op #
g _ I (@ o 1dw3 sAeq (5 > SUGEIEADG (oA #
+9 _ B Io B _ suofeladsg AIBJUNOA #
t ! 0 I L | suopBiedeg ATBJUN[CAL] #
5.'9g k [ELS [06°L [GE0 | (s1A) 801 By
0 _ | ! _ | dI¥ % ‘Ndd ‘Kesodws: sepnpxa .
%851 [ IG/AIG# (%101 1%ELL |%9°0 |%0€C | SIEY JAAOUIN I A
Z6E f [26E EES [¥6¢ S | seafo|duis # Bay LA
£9 J ¥ [Z I J = Suopeiedag ¢
| “ | | suofjeiedasg ||
513 1_ ﬁo 7_ I “m ,_ S1AJSUEL | /SUCNIOWIOIH |EUISIU| #
L k |2 [0} [Z _, SalI MBN #
€6 _ 3 [tL 01 _ P3l SUOHISOJ #
| [ooL I [zet S)EDjIddy £
50614 _ [201 [621 v9z | PeAROSY sudledddy #
_ ﬁ | ﬁ juslupnIsey |
] [ [

0 _ 10 0 “o “ SEPURDBA Sl [-LIEd &
¥9E8E92Z | B e L SSIOUEIBA SWI1-|N] #
¥9£9E3E°T | (£ I3 I _ SUDIISOd JUBDEA #
£L2422°01 | i 01 1 _ SSafoldwI
80606051 | [¥1 [E} Izl EIEE:
B06060°E] | ¥l |1 |2t _ SUOIIS04 #
7_ | ,_ ! $80/AJDS BSIiqY SOUBIEqNS

[ ]
0 [ 0 i “o _ SSOUEDEA SWI[ 118 &
8e9e9e9 L | [ |0 £ [ SSRUBIRA SWI-|IN #
9E9ESETL | [t [0 [Z u SUDIIIS04 JUBJBA #
¥9€9£9£g | |6 ot B ] soA0|diET #
0L ﬁ [0} ool I6or | ETEE ]
0l | [OF |of |aL _ SUDISOd #
“ _ H ﬁ ﬁ SS0JIBS V3D YiiEeH (S

f |
0 ‘ (@ [0 _ [0 _ SSIUBOBA SWi[-Hed #
£lZ2/2.Ce 0z zZ _ 9e _ SORUEDBA BWI] N #
81818LEZ 0z (44 [ g 8E SUOISOd JUBDBA

aLa Bny nr unpg ey ady el | qgedq uep 220 | AoN 190 deg |

L20ZAL
Hodoy Apuop yH



ZZ0ZiLLR

Modey Alyyuop yH

ﬁ ﬁ 1 _ | | _ ,
I k o 0 [0 0 [0 0 o [ I3 10 B _, pazieydsoy #
z0L _ H! [SL e ¥ [ [ e {22 [ I |2 | SHnsey enIS0d Yim #
Zll | ED _w_. |2 ¥ I} I E3 JiZ [z 4 i | persal/ainsodxy (m seafoldug #
[ _ | 7 ‘ 7_ I [ 7 ,_ 7 u h BupioeiL QIAGD I
| | [ _ | _ | |

£ 7_ | ¥ ¥ 3 € [Z [z | Z ro- e I'L ! §s07 dojs pu BllpeecxT sue|D #
6 [ [ 1L |6 |6 [6 /'8 “ g | L _7 g gﬁ L I “ z _ 000CSE < SWie) obiz]

_ ﬁ _ [
2858/¢3°8 %0'6L T\om.mw %0°05 %S9 %0°E6 %¥8S (%998  %COll %8l %68 |%L°G8 oney ss07
9'£60056€ 998'25€ | GEQ'/6E | £98022 | SER'LBZ | 100ZLb | 192202 | POV'E6E | 698'A8Y | 21/ LVE | O¥L'GBE |0/0F9C | (x4 8 PsIN) PIES SWiED 2101 §
LEOLL6F BirOFy VLGV [S¥¥ vy  (1987Ivr  |L/L'SPF  |12c6hv | 680%SY | 7/9°Cvv | IGLCry [eB% OFF [0F1BrF | breg wniwald jejol §
72 B55GF.L L5179 | 6S6'99 | @¥5'99 | 11619 VI1'B9 [ I2'89 | BLE®Y | $6600 | 91EVS | 00204 [16569 | Piled 834 LiLpy [Bj01 §
| | | 7 | | [ | “ sgsuadxy |gjo]

_ _ _ ‘ | f _ _ _, | ‘
oo¥sle | [8128L [ 8128L |vriB. | s0vee | ¥8L'Y8 | ¥ELP8 | 2898 gﬁ CE998 | ¥¥LC8 | ¥¥1G8  |zv6 .8 | 8jus) Aq pled §
rpive | [9V'V " [9/¥12_ [ zB¥IZ | 62642 | Lizez | LiZTz | 220%Z  |GLEEz  189iEg | 89l'ez  |BIBEE | sakeidwI Aq prad §
0s _ |s B ¥ ¥ [¥ [¥ ¥ 5 s |G |s | Anwe g seho/dig #
lz | [Z 4 £ € (€ e B [z H H Z #snodg ¢ aakoduig #
ZL | 19 ) 9 9 E] 9 Iz [ [Z |4 8 | PIYD @ sako/duig #
008 _ ) 99 80 ¥ (€L €L ¥ 2 €L €L [68 | AuQ sakojdwz F
| ‘ | ‘ _ ] | UBLlfCIUT uBld peoueyus

k _ - _ _ | _,
OLZSELE §86'682 | 095C6Z | OV, 7B |0L#Z82 | OLEO8z (085728 |0P0692 |0EZ8iZ |S06'6.2 |0¥2'8/Z_[0LL1EE | J2Ws) Aq pled §
087809 008'6¢ [ 0SV'/S | 08YSE  |OPL9S | 09¥'SE  |0vZ'S5 [0v9'SS 005+ |G¥6'ES  |OPE'EE |0BY+G eafoldwz A pied §
982 oz [EH 5z EH | 92 |9z |9z [ EH (92 ER | Alle g sefdidT #
961 6l | 0Z 6l [B) ED B ED Iz} |1 |81 |81 _ 8snodg g eakoidg #
GIg ! 'og IES ) log | ve Jeg e lze [zg |ze lgg | PIYD g #sko|duz #
8581 _ [0l | H1 CED [gaL I 233 [vz) EED [69L (691 EED _, Aug s2koidwg #
“ g‘ “ H __ _ ﬁ_ 7 _, _ _ JualUfjoIus Ugjg enjen

| _, , 7
85S¥GFY ] | vLi6vr [ 9FY L¥y | L8RPV LiL'8vy [LZT6FY |680YGY |Jl9Chr |ZSLZvv |Z6¥°0¥F  |OLLG¥F | YoW Jad WniW@ig [ejoy §
659¢ 0ge [ zeg | 828 |ece SEL [Ze8 [ove =3 I3 [ogg |¥ee _ 2BRISA0D UIPA £
8Z6E $GE L5E 53 65¢ 09g 19¢ |9 lege (668 |sse [BSE 7 savhoidws SqifyT #
| | [ | 8oUBINSUJ jjesy

| i f | | _
92'6LLI67 | E8cyy | COV'PY | 608°SF  |wvOGY | S98FF [1SFFF  cac vy SST'9Y _ (65¥'S¥  |Z0L9v  |1vS ey (B)10F o YB s151ua]) B10] §
1'S19509 E6CEG [ ¥BGES | O¥8CS 6661160 | 82EeS [ISPPG |S08'%G 92095 3Gz ES |9¥S'9S  [09.65 | uonnguuod (q)/sy 2101 §
GEOFZL 261 161 861 £0Z [z0Z 661 |00z lilg |00 3 EEE4l Wnowy uonnquiuoy Gay g
¥9.L) 151 191 851 £91 ¥l zolL (651 [ |65} [Lol [091 7 BI0[ 10 %5 18 BUREdDIEY &
9962 692 ez 92 vie viZ €42 |¥iz |98z |99z |97 |99z I swedpired (Q)/Gr #
8268 PaE 158 LGE 8GE 098 LGg [#98 |ege B |GG [6GE | s23k0|dW3 3 |q1ByF #
_ i ﬁ k _ _ ,_ Juswagey
—— — —— | i
128 ] 65 5 ¥G |0 69 gl g |0g 23 EE) lig Suedomied # [EjoL
¥l 0 €L €l [ 2] [IZ g 0L [0 ED ED |£1 ‘ SWUSAT # |eja L

| ! | |
ze g oL 0 gl 0 0 Ii] 0 0 J 0 “ SIUBdRRIES AIUNWWSY #
] 0 0 0 0 0 [ 0 0 0 0 0 S8SSE]D VIHWY #

alA Bny ne unp fepy dy | repy | gog uer | eqg AN | 120 jdeg |

L20ZAL



